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Appendix | Mary Harris’s World in Ohio

Below is a scan of page 9 of source Smith, being the 1755 map of Mitchell, cropped and centered
on the Three Rivers.

i

SRR

In the left center of this 1755 map one can see the principal geographic features of the Three
Rivers region: White Woman’s Creek, the Muskingum or Elk’s Eye River, and the towns Tuscarawas and
Muskingum. '

81




~ On the east end of Newcomerstown on the roadside in
front of the Riverside Manor Nursing and Rehab Center
‘is a historical marker erected in 1940 by the
‘Newcomerstown Historical Society. The marker reads,
"The First Protestant Sermon was delivered near this
spot by Rev. David Zeisberger March 14, 1771."

" According to author Russell H. Booth and his book
"The Tuscarawas Valley in the Indian Days - 1750-
1797" Zeisberger did preach to the Indians on that date
but he was not the first. i

‘ In the fall of 1766 a preacher named Charles Beatty
came into the Tuscarawas Valley and was accompanied
'by another preacher named George Duffield. Beatty
wrote a journal of his trip into the valley and in it he
wrote that they had kept the Sabbath on September 14
- on their way to Newcomerstown. Beatty noted that this
was the first Sabbath ever kept in the wilderness. By
September 18, Beatty and Duffield along with their
interpreter, Joseph, had arrived at Klghalampegha
(Newcomerstown).

Soon the traveling evangelists were summoned to the

council house, the home of Chief Netat-whel-man, king
‘and head of the Delaware nation. Netat-whel-man would

also be known as Chief Newcomer.

"This house is a long building; with two fires in it, at
a proper distance from each other, without any chim-
ney or partition. The entry into it is by two doors, one
at each end. Over the door a turtle was drawn, which
is the ensign of their particular tribe. On each door-
post was cut out the face of a grave old man, an
emblem I suppose of that gravity and wisdom that
every senator there ought to be possessed of."

Beatty then states that on September 21, the Sabbath
morning, "I then preached to them from the parable of
the prodigal son, Luke XV, 11." As far as anyone now
knows, this was the first sermon preached in the
Northwest Territory, at the great council house of
Chief Newcomer, September 21, 1766.

Duffield also preached to the Indians later that day.

According to Booth the claim that Zeisberger
preached the first sermon in what was to become the
State of Ohio is erroneous, but Zeisberger's sermon
deserves its place in the history of the Tuscarawas
Valley as being the beginning of the Moravian
Missionary effort in the valley. Although the date of
the first sermon has been disputed, what remains a
fact is that is took place in what is now the Village of
Newcomerstown.
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Friday, April 11, 2003

Ohio Moments

Missionary founded villages for Indians

On April 11, 1721, David Zeisberger - the missionary who laid out the town of
Schoenbrunn in the Tuscarawas Valley - was born in Zauchtenthal, Moravia.

Zeisberger's family immigrated to Georgia in 1736, leaving him behind to finish his
education. In 1743, he became a student at the Indian School in Bethlehem, Pa., to
prepare for a career as a missionary for the Unity of Brethren Church, also known as
the Moravian Church. He became conversant in many Indian languages, including
Delaware, Onondaga, Mohican and Chippewa. The Delaware Nation originally lived in
New Jersey, but white colonization pushed them farther and farther west - to Ohio.

» Zeisbeer

In the spring of 1771, Zeisberger visited Gekelemukpechunk, the capital of the

Delaware Nation in the Tuscarawas Valley. He was a guest of Chief Netawatwes, who gave him Indian
land to establish a mission. Zeisberger laid out Schoenbrunn, which is German for "beautiful spring," in
May 1772. Five Delaware families from Pennsylvania settled there. By the end of the year, there were
more than 60 houses in the village. Later that year, another mission, Gnadenhutten - which is German
for "huts of grace" - was laid out. Both missions were destroyed during the Revolutionary War.

Zeisberger spent his life teaching Christian values to Native Americans - without receiving any pay
from the Moravian Church. While he often suffered with the Delaware, he also contributed to the
destruction of their traditional ways of life.

ari

7/10/17,9:36 AM
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Tuscarawas County, Ohio

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Tuscarawas County (/ tasko'ra:was/ TUS-ka-RAH-was) 1S a county
located in the eastern part of the U.S. state of Ohio. As of the 2010
census, the population was 92,582 131 Its county seat is New
Philadelphia.l*! Its name is a Delaware Indian word variously
translated as "old town" or "open mouth" [2115]

Tuscarawas County comprises the New Philadelphia—Dover, OH
Micropolitan Statistical Area, which is also included in the
Cleveland—Akron—Canton, OH Combined Statistical Area.
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History

For years, European-American colonists on the East Coast did not
know much about the territory west of the Appalachian Mountains
except for reports from a few explorers and fur traders who
ventured into the area. In 1750, Christopher Gist of the Ohio Land
Company explored the Tuscarawas Valley. His report of the area
hinted at some natural riches and friendly American Indians.

In 1761 Moravian missionaries set out from Bethlechem,
Pennsylvania to set up a mission in the Tuscarawas Valley.
Christian Frederick Post, David Zeisberger, and John

https:

/fen.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tuscarawas_County, Ohio

>~
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Coordinates: 40.45°N 81.47°W

Tuscarawas County, Ohio
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Location in the U.S. state of Ohio

Foun‘ded

Named for

Seat
Largest city

Area

Ohio's location in the U.S.

March 15, 180811

Delaware Indian word variously
translated as "old town" or "open

mouth" [2]

New Philadelphia
New Philadelphia
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Heckewelder met with Chief Netawatwees of the western o Total 571 sqmi (1,479 km?)
Delaware Indians, also known as the "Lenape". He invited them to o Land 568 sqmi (1,471 km?)
the tribal village he had founded, Gekclemykpechgnk (present-day . wager 3.8 sqmi (10 km?), 0.7%
Newcomerstown, Ohio). He granted the missionaries permission

to build a cabin near the junction of the Sandy Creek and Population
Tuscarawas River, in present-day Stark County and begin (2010) 92,582
Christianizing the natives. While they were successful in baptizing ¢ Density 163/sq mi (63/km?)

dozens of converts, they were forced to abandon the mission in

1763 during the French and Indian War (part of the Seven Years' Congressional  6ih, 7th

districts
War).

Time zone Eastern: UTC-5/-4
Again, at the request of Chief Netawatwees in 1771, David Website R ———

Zeisberger returned to found additional missions in the
Tuscarawas Valley. In the spring of 1772, near the present site of
New Philadelphia, Ohio, Zeisberger, along with five converted Indian families established the mission of Schoenbrunn
(beautiful spring). They built a school house and a chapel. In August of that year, John Heckawelder brought an
additional 250 converted Delaware Christians into the village.

(http://www.co.tuscarawas.oh.us)

In late summer 1772, they established a second settlement, roughly 10 miles away from Schoenbrunn, called
Gnadenhiitten (cabins of grace). On October 17, 1772, Zeisberger conducted the first religious service at Gnadenhutten.
In 1776, Chief Netawatwes donated land for another settlement, Lichtenau (meadow of light), near present-day

Coshocton, then the principal Delaware village in the region.[6]

The American Revolutionary War brought the demise of these first settlements. The Delawares, who at the time
populated much of eastern Ohio, were divided over their loyalties, with many in the west allied with the British out of
Fort Detroit and many in the east allied with the Americans out of Fort Pitt. Delawares were involved in skirmishes
against both sides, but by 1781 the American sense was that the Delawares were allying with the British. In response,
Colonel Daniel Brodhead of the American forces led an expedition out of Fort Pitt and on 19 April 1781 destroyed the
settlement of Coshocton. Surviving residents fled to the north. Colonel Brodhead's forces left the Delawares at the other
Moravian mission villages unmolested, but the actions set the stage for raised tensions in the arca.

In September 1781, British forces and Indian allies, primarily Wyandot and Delaware, forced the Christian Indians and
missionaries from the remaining Moravian villages. The Indian allies took their prisoners further west toward Lake Erie
to a new village, called Captive Town, on the Sandusky River. The British took the missionaries David Zeisberger and
John Heckewelder under guard back to Fort Detroit, where the two men were tried (but eventually acquitted) on charges
of treason against the British Crown.

The Indians at Captive Town were going hungry because of msufficient rations, and in February 1782, more than 100
returned to their old Moravian villages to harvest the crops and collect the stored food they had been forced to leave
behind. In early March 1782, 160 Pennsylvania militia led by Lieutenant Colonel David Williamson raided the villages
and garrisoned the Indians in the village of Gnadenhiitten, accusing them of taking part in raids into Pennsylvania.
Although the Delawares denied the charges, the militia held a council and voted to kill them. The next morning on 8
March, the militia tied up the Indians, stunned them with mallet blows to the head, and killed them with fatal scalping
cuts. In all, the militia murdered and scalped 28 men, 29 women, and 39 children. They piled the bodies in the mission
buildings and burned the village down. They also burned the other abandoned Moravian villages in the area.

This action, which came to be known as the Gnadenhutten massacre, caused an outright frontier war to break out
between the Delawares and the Americans. After several years of ongoing campaigns by the natives to terrorize and
keep out further American settlers, a brutal campaign by US General "Mad Anthony" Wayne from Fort Washington
(now Cincinnati) was carried out in late 1793, eventually resulting in the Treaty of Greenville being signed in 1795
between the US government and the local natives. The Treaty ceded the eastern % of current-day Ohio to white settlers
and once again opened up the territory for white settlement.

20f8 7/10/17,9:32 AM
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In October, 1798, David Zeisberger, the same Moravian missionary who had founded many of the original missions in
the 1770s, returned to the Tuscarawas Valley to found a new mission, Goshen, from where he continued his work to
Christianize the local natives. Over the next several years, farmer settlers from Pennsylvania came trickling into the
area, and by 1808, the first permanent settlement, New Philadelphia, was founded near the Goshen mission. After the

War of 1812, Goshen declined as a mission until it was disbanded in 1824.[71

Tuscarawas County was formed from Muskingum County on Feb. 15, 1808.2!
Geography

According to the U.S. Census Bureau, the county has a total area of 571 square miles (1,480 km?), of which 568 square
miles (1,470 km?) is land and 3.8 square miles (9.8 km?) (0.71%) is water.[°]

Adjacent counties

s Stark County (north)

= Carroll County (northeast)

s Harrison County (southeast)

= Guernsey County (south)

= Coshocton County (southwest)
= Holmes County (northwest)

Demographics
0 2 1 0, 3 0

= == 7 In 2010, 94.7% spoke English, 1.4% Spaglsh, 1.1% Historical population
80-84 German, and 2.0% another West Germanic language.[1°)
i Census _ Pop. Yot
520 2000 census 1810 3,045  —
s 49 1820 8,328 173.5%
%é%: As of the census!!6! of 2000, there were 90,914 people, 1830 14,298 71.7%
%g:% 2 35,653 l}lf)glseholds, and c%5,3 13 famiiigg residing in the 1840 25631 79 3%
10 county. The population density was people per square o

3 ) 3 ) . i ]
PR E W ;5 n1234g mile(62/km?). There were 38,113 housing units at an 1856 SL761 2B

average density of 67 per square mile (26/km?). The racial 1860 32,463 22%
makeup of the county was 97.87% White, 0.73% Black or 1870 33,840 4.2%
African American, 0.17% Native American, 0.24% 1880 40,198 18.8%
Asian, 0.5)5% Pacific Islander, 0.21% from _other races, 1890 46,618 16.0%
and 0.73% from two or more races._}hspafnc or Latino of 1900  53.751 15.3%
any race were 0.71% of the population. 95.3% spoke _ _ o
English, 1.3% German and 1.1% Spanish as their first language. 1910 57,035 6.1%
1920 63,578 11.5%

There were 35,653 households out of which 32.30% had children under the age of 18 1930 68,193 7 3%
living with them, 58.10% were married couples living together, 9.30% had a female 1940 68.816 0.9%
householder with no husband present, and 29.00% were non-families. 24.90% of all ’ o

households were made up of individuals and 11.50% had someone living alone who 1950 70,320 2.2%
was 65 years of age or older. The average household size was 2.52 and the average 1960 76,789 9.2%
family size was 3.01. ‘ 1970 77211 0.5%

1980 84,614 9.6%
1990 84,090 —0.6%

Age pyranud of
Tuscarawas County,
based on 2000 census
information.

In the county, the age distribution of the population shows 25.40% under the age of

3of 8 7/10/17, 9:32 AM
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The Newcomerstown Historical Society is a group of vo.
who care about this little town located along the

in Ohio. Itis our mission to keep alive the history
Newcomerstown, Ohio. Thank you for visiting our site,

to come see our museums — can you believe such a little to
two museums? The society meets on the second Wednesda;
month at 6:00 in The Olde Main Street Museum and Social C
You are invited to join us.

History of Newcomerstown
The village began as a small settlement of English colonis
of modern-day Coshocton, as reported by Christopher Gist in

The colonists were surrounded by Delaware Indians and the Fr
and English trappers involved in the fur trade. No later than 1750,
the Delawares, who called themselves Leni Lenape, settled a villa
They called the village Gekelemukpechunk, but the white settle
called it Newcomerstown, after the Delaware chieftain, Chief
Newcomer. By 1776 more than seven hundred Delawares and a
handful of colonists called the village home.
; ; According to other sources,

. | thevillage gotits name from a
The Oid Delaware scandalc%us incident which
happened in the local Delaware
village. Chief Eagle Feather
grew tired of his wife, Mary
Harris, so when his tribe
brought home captives, he chose
one to be his new, younger wife.

Leni Lanape Capital Enraged, Mary Harris killed the
under chief and the newcomer, and
Chief  Netawatwes, ran off. The warriors then
also called hunted her down and killed her.
They then named the village
KING ofN Eﬁ‘(éOMER' Newcomerstown in honor of the
Turtle Tribe. G i

Newcomerstown became an
IR i official village in 1814, when

954 Nicholas Neighbor and a small
group of settlers came to live
here after the Delawares moved
their settlement west to Coshocton. Newcomerstown was a very
busy village during the days of the Ohio and Erie Canal, when it was
located at locks twenty and twenty-one.

share ERE2E

1of2 7/30/2020, 1:14 PM



Newcomerstown, Ohio - Ohio History Central https://ohiohistorycentral.org/w/Newcomerstown, Ohio

-} '-;? ;
Ol'lra Oth HlStOI‘y (IwfWelcome_To_Ohio_History_Central)
mstony  Central
. DONATE  JOIN
(HTTPS:// (AN SR BFORNOIR

/GIVE) /MEMBERGHIPPS://WW

Newcomerstown, Ohio

Newcomerstown began as a small village east of modern-
day Coshocton. In 1750, Christopher Gist reported that a
small number of English colonists nearby. Among them was
Thomas Burney, a blacksmith. Burney made a living
providing local American Indian and trading groups --
especially the Lenape; and English and French trappers
engaged in the fur trade -- with products in return for furs. No
later than the 1760s, Lenape Newcomer constructed a vilage
on the site. The original Lenape name of the town that
became eventually known as Newcomerstown was
"Gekelmukpechunk", although white settlers and traders
named it Newcomerstown after the English exonym of the
Lenape chieftain. Gekelmukpechunk quickly grew to become
the largest Lenape village on the Tuscarawas River. By
1771, more than one hundred dwellings had been built. In
1776, more than seven hundred Lenape and a handful of
whites called the town home. Newcomerstown declined in
importance during the American Revolution, as the Lenape began to consolidate in villages closer to
Coshocton.

Newcomerstown

Lake Erie

- (/wlFile:Newcomerstown_map.jpg)

See Also
» Christopher Gist (/w/Christopher_Gist) » Coshocton, Ohio (/w/Coshocton,_Ohio)
+ Netawatwees (/w/Netawatwees) » Fur Trade (/w/Fur_Trade)
» Delaware Indians (/w/Delaware_Indians) » American Revolution
(/w/American_Revolution)
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Search billions of records on Ancestry.com

First Name Last Name Search
A

BRIEF HISTORY
OF

T_usc@[awaszoumy, Ohio

BY

Supt. J. M. Richardson.

P ———

Note: Only certain sections of this book will be included on this site. Names have been capitalized to help with identification.
Preface..

We have no apology to make for writing this Brief History of Tuscarawas County, other than to state that it
resulted from a desire, on our part, to place the history of our county within easy reach of the boys and
girls, especially the pupils of the public schools. We do not feel that we are able to add anything to the
histories already written, nor to preserve the record of any event from oblivion. The story has been well told
by able writers, and, to a casuai observer, it may seem that this unpretentious volume was not needed. At
previous publications on this subject are so voluminous and high priced as to be within the reach of those
only, who are blessed with abundance of means to purchase.

Carl LANGE, in his Theory of Apperception, would have the German boy begin the study of history by
studying the fables and folk-lore of his locality. Our modern educators would have the child first study local
geography. These educational opinions rest upon good psychological reasons. A newly settled country like
ours, into which civilization has been transplanted from older countries, is without the legends and folk-lore
of a people who have wrought out a civilization in the land which they, as a primitive race, inhabited. We
believe that teaching the legends of Europe fails in its application to American youth. Then, in the absence
of local folk-lore with which to begin the study of history, we know of nothing more fitting to supply the
deficiency than the story of our early pioneers. The life of the story largely consists in the child's
acquaintance with the locality, or the proximity it bears to him with respect to time and place. Therefore, it
is to the pupils of the public schools that we respectfully dedicate our Brief History.

THE AUTHOR

Name. The name Tuscarawas, like a great many geographical names of our country, is one of Indian origin.
The Tuscaroras of North Carolina migrated northward in the year 1711, and became a part of the
Confederation afterward known as the Six Nations. It is claimed that a portion of this tribe afterward
wandered westward, selected this portion of the state as their hunting-ground, and gave their name to the
locality. The orthography of the word has been changed by substituting "aw" for "or" and thus changed it
became the name the white men gave to the river and valley. In one of the Indian dialects the name means
"open mouth." The definition, however, given by HECKENWELDER is probably more correct. He says that
Tuscarawas means "old town," and that the oldest Indian town in the valley was situated near the present
site of Bolivar and was called "Tuscarawa." If the Tuscaroras ever occupied the valley it must have been
for only a short time, for the Delawares inhabited it when the first white men began to enter it.

lof6 7/10/17, 9:42 AM



A Brief History of Tuscarawas County OH http://freepages. genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~barbarar/begin. htm

Geographical Position. The meridian of 80 degrees, 30 minutes, W. divides the county into nearly equal
eastern and western parts, and the parallel of 40 degrees, 30 minutes, N. nearly bisects it into northern
and southern parts. The point of intersection of these lines is about two miles west of New Philadelphia.
The area of the county is about 550 square miles. The surface is partly level and partly rolling and hilly.
The soil is very fertile, especially in the valleys of the Tuscarawas River and Sugar Creek. The hills abound
in coal, iron ore and fire clay, and quarries in different parts furnish excellent building stone. The country
was formerly covered with dense forest which the hand of industry has cleared away to give place to finely
cultivated farms.

‘First White Men. --Perhaps the first white men in the county were English and French traders. in 1750 the
Ohio Land Company sent out Christopher GIST to explore, survey and find the best land embraced in a
grant of half a million acres lying on both sides of the Ohio River. Leaving the Potomac River in October,
GIST crossed the Ohio near the confluence of the Alleghany and Monongahela. From there he traveled to
the mouth of Beaver River and then crossed the country, reaching the Tuscarawas on the 5th of
December, at a point near the site of Bolivar. On the 7th he crossed over to the Indian Town and found the
natives to be in the interest of the French. He then followed the course of the river southward to where it
unites with the Walhonding. Here he found a town of about one hundred families, a portion of whom
favored the French, and a portion of whom favored the English interests. Arriving in sight of the village he
saw the English colors floating over the tent of a chief and also over the cabin of an English trader. He
learned that several depredations instigated by the French had already been committed, and that the
property of English traders was being seized and sent to the French forts on the lakes. These were some
of the beginnings of the war between the two nations for supremacy in America.

Moravian Missionaries. --Earliest amont the Moravian missionaries to visit the Indians of the Tuscarawas,
came Christian Frederick POST. He was born at Conitz, Prussia, in 1710, came to America in 1742, and
from 1743 to 1749 labored as a missionary among the Moravian Indians in Connecticut and New York. In
1761 he visited the Delawares at Tuscarawa (Bolivar) to instruct them in the doctrines of Christianity. He
erected a cabin on the north bank of the Tuscarawas about a mile above Bolivar, in what is now Bethiehem
township, Stark Co. This was the first house built by white men in Ohio, except for a few cabins that had
been put up by traders and French Jesuits. Having performed the business entrusted to him, he returned
to Bethlehem, Pa. Being impressed with the belief that he could convert the red men to Christianity, he
returned again to the Tuscarawas in 1762, accompanied by John HECKENWELDER, then a young man
nineteen years of age, who afterwards became famous in the mission fields of our country.

POST found his cabin as he had left it, and he and young HECKEWELDER proceeded to make it a
tenable home. Three acres of land were granted him by the Indians, which he at once began to clear.
When the savages saw how rapidly the forest trees were felled by his ax, they called a council and
summoned him to appear. They told him they feared the results of his cutting away the forest, for soon
others would come and settle there and make many and larger clearings, just as the white men had farther
east. He explained to them that he only desired a small field that he might plant and raise vegetables for
his subsistance, so as not to become a burden upon his friends, the indians. They replied that if he was
sent to them by the Great Father, as he said, that he should also secure his support from the same source.
That the French missionaries at Detroit desired only a very small garden spot in which to cultivate flowers
which the white men love so well. The council then decided to give POST even a larger garden spot than
the missionaries at Detroit possessed. They agreed that it should be fifty steps each way, and the next day
Captain PIPE, one of their chieftains stepped it off for him, and though small, the white man had secured
an inheritance on the banks of the beautiful Tuscarawas.

An Indian treaty meeting had been appointed at Lancaster that summer, and Mr. POST attended. He
.0, induced several of the Indian to attend with him. Young HECKEWELDER was left in charge of the mission
o % to instruct the children during POST'S absence. In a short time after POST'S departure it became known to
'y HECKEWELDER that the Indians, at the instigation of the French, were taking up arms against the
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English. He wrote to POST telling him of his critical situation, and received an answer advising him to quit
the mission and leave the country lest he should be murdered. He set out in October with some traders, for
Pittsburg, and on the way met Mr. POST and Alexander MCKEE, an Indian agent, and apprised them of
the danger of attempting to visit the indian towns. MCKEE was on his way to receive some captives whom
the savages had agreed to liberate. MCKEE returned without any prisoners and POST saved himself by
flight. This first attempt at establishing a mission among the Indians was a failure. POST married an Indian
woman named Rachel who died in 1747, and two years later married another Indian woman named
Agnes. After her death in 1751, he married a white woman. It is said that on account of his Indian
marriages he did not secure the full co-operation of the Moravian authorities.

After leaving Ohio in 1762, POST proceeded to establish a mission among the Mosquito Indians on the
Bay of Honduras, Central America. He afterward untited with the Protestant Episcopal Church and died at
Germantown, Pa., April 29, 1785.

Schoenbrunn. --In the spring of 1771 ZEISBERGER visited Gekelemupechunk, capital of the Delawares in
the Tuscarawas valley, for the purpose of making arrangements for the establishing of a mission. While
among the Indians on this trip he preached a sermon to them. The small-pox was raging among them at
this time. Early in 1772, with a number of Christian indians he again visited the Delawares and asked
permission to settle in the valley and to establish a mission. He was received with great favor and was the
guest of NELAWOTWES the chief of the nation, who granted him land wherin to establish this mission. The
reason the Indians were so pleased with his coming was because the scourge of smail-pox had
disappeared from among them, which disappearance they attributed to the effects of his sermon the year
before. The grant he received consisted of the land lying between the mouths of Stillwater and Old Town
creeks, nearly opposite New Philadelphia. On this grant the missionary and twentyeight persons settled a
place they called Schoenbrunn (Beautiful Spring).

In the same year a large body of Christian Indians, about three hundred in number, left their settiement on
the Susquehana, and marching westward under the leadership of Rev. John ETWIN arrived at the
missionary settlement on the Big Beaver early in August. They carried with them all their agricultural
implements and household effects besides a large number of horses and about seventy head of cattie. The
entire company left Big Beaver August 5th, accompanied by ETWIN, ZEISBERGER and HECKEWELDER,
and arrived at Schoenbrunn on the 23rd of August, 1772. They decided at once to make a permanent
settlement, and sent a delegation to Gekelemukpechunk announcing their arrival. The chiefs in council met
the delegation with many expressions of friendship, and the event was celebrated by holding a grand feast.
The new comers were visited daily by their neighbors who came to see them putting up buildings, plowing
the ground, etc.; but what surprised them most was that so many Indians could live peaceably and happily
together and devote themselves to laboring in the fields. Encouraged by the manifestations of friendship on
the part of the uncivilized Indians, the missionaries decided to build a chapel at Schoenbrunn. It was built
of square timber, thirty six by forty feet, shingle roofed with cupola and bell. How that bell must have rung
out glad tidings to the children of the forest! They laid out their town regularly, with wide streets, and kept
out the cattle by good fences, and adopted a code of rules of government which are given here verbatim
from HECKEWELDER'S narrative:

1. We will know of no God, nor worship any other but him who has created us, and redeemed us with his
most precious biood.

2. We will rest from all labor on Sundays, and attend the usual meetings on that day for divine service.

3. We will honor father and mother, and support them in age and distress.

4. No one shall be permitted to dwell with us, without the consent of our teachers.

5. No theives, murderers, drunkards, adulterers, and whoremongers shall be suffered among us.

6. No one that attendeth dances, sacrifices or heathenish festivals, can live among

us.

7. No one using Tschappich (or witchcraft) in hunting, shall be suffered among us.
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8. We will renounce all juggles, lies, and deceits of Satan.
9. We will be obedient to our teachers, and to the helpers -- national assistants - who are appointed to see
that good order be kept both in and out of the town.
10. We will not be idle and lazy; nor teli lies of one another; not strike each other; we will live peaceably
together.
11. Whosoever does any harm to another's cattle, goods, or effects, &c., shall pay the damage.
12. A man shall have only one wife -- love her and provide for her, and the children. Likewise a woman
shall have but one husband and be obedient unto him; she shall also take care of the children, and be
cleanly in all things.
13. We will not permit any rum, or spirituous liquors, to be brought into our towns. If strangers or traders
happen to bring any, the helpers -- national assistants -- are to take it into their possession, and take care
not to deliver it to them until they set off again.
14. None of the inhabitants shall run in debt with traders, nor receive goods on commission for traders,
without the consent of the national assistants.
15. No one is to go on a journey or long hunt without informing the minister or stewards of it.
16. Young people are not to marry without the consent of their parents, and taking their advice.
17. If the stewards or helpers apply to the inhabitants for assistance, in doing work for the benefit of the

~ place, such as building meeting and school houses, clearing and fencing lands, &c., they are to be obeyed.
18. All necessary contributions for the public ought cheerfully to be attended to.

The above rules were made and adopted at a time when there was profound peace; when, however, six
years afterward (during the revolutionary war) individuals of the Delaware Nation took up the hatchet to join
in the conflict, the national assistant proposed and insisted on having the following additional rules added,
namely:

19. No man inclining to go to war -- which is the shedding of biood, can remain

amid us.

20. Whosoever purchases goods or articles of warriors, knowing at the time that such have been stolen or
plundered, must leave us. We look upon this as giving encouragement to murder and theft.

Any person desiring to live in the community was requested to promise to conform strictly to the above
rules. In case any person violated them, he or she was first admonished and reprimanded and if that
proved ineffectual the offender was expelled. Other rules were adopted as the circumstances encumbent
on the growth of the community demanded.

Gnadenhutten. --The absence of ZEISBERGER from Big Beaver soon induced the Indians at that place to
abandon their settlement in order to join the settlers on the Tuscarawas. A portion traveled across the
country under the leadership of their missionary, ROTHE. The remainder with HECKEWELDER embarked
in twenty-two canoes and paddied down the Ohio to the mouth of the Muskingum and thence up that river
and the Tuscarawas to Schoenbrunn, where, after much suffering and many hardships, they joined their
brethren. Besides this, new converts from the Delawares were constantly coming in, and it became
necessary to establish a new settlement. A site was selected ten miles down the river and a town was laid
out in regular order, with wide streets. They put up a chapel with cupola and bell, the same as at
Schoenburnn, and gave the place the name of Gnadenhutten, which it retains to this day. The name
Gnadenhutten means "Tents of Grace." This home of the Christian Indians is mentioned by Longfellow in
his "Evangeline." The heroine of the poem visits the village on her search for Gabriel...

Needing a resident minister, they sent some Christian indians to Bethlehem, Pa., to bring Rev. SCHMICK
and his wife, who arrived at the village on the 18th day of August, 1773, and took up their residence in a
new house built expressly for them. '

Schoenbrunn and Gnadenhutten grew and prospered, and soon another settlement was established at
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Salem, the site of which is about three-fourths of a mile from Port Washington.

The year 1774 brought trouble to the missionaries and their settlements at Schoenbrunn and
Gnadenhutten. A war broke out between the white settlers of Virginia and the Mingo, Wyandot and
Shawanese tribes dwelling on the north side of the Ohio. War parties came and hovered around the
missions, so that the few white people living there were constantly in danger of their lives, and dare not
leave their houses. The peril of the missionaries became so great that their indian converts guarded their
homes day and night. The Christian Indians and the Delawares eserted all their influence to bring the war
to a close and establish peace. They were the objects of suspicion from the Virginians and from the hostile
tribes. This border war lasted throughout the year, but a peace was finally concluded, and the year 1775
found the mission station of the Tuscarawas again prosperous and happy.

During the troubles of 1774, New Comerstown seems to have been the rendezevous for noted white men
as well as for the Indians. There at times met MCKEE, ANDERSON and SIMON GIRTY and we notice the
fact that while ZEISBERGER and HECKEWELDER at Schoenbrunn and Gnadenhutten were civilizing the
Indians, the other Indians at New Comerstown were making savages of the white men. MCKEE,
ANDERSON and GIRTY were of Irish descent and came to Ohio from the Susquehanna where their
parents had settled at an early day.

Read more about Gnadenhutten.

Last of the Moravians in Ohio. --On the 4th of August, 1823, a treaty was entered into at Gnadengutten,
between Lewis CASS, Gorernor of Michigan, on the part of the United States, and Lewis DE
SCHWENNTZ, on the part of the society, as a preliminary step to the retrocession of the lands to the
government. The members of the society agreed to relinquish all their right and titie in the lands on
condition that the government would pay $6,654, being but a small portion of the money that had been
expended. In order that the agreements of the treaty might be legal, it was necessary to have the written
consent of the indians for whose benefit the land had been donated. These embraced the remainder of the
Christian Indians formeriy settled on the land, including KILLBUCK and his descendants, and the nephews
and descendants of the late Captain WHITE EYES, Delaware chiefs. The Goshen Indians as they were
now called, repaired to Detroit for the purpose of completing the contract. On the 8th of November they
signed a treaty with Gov. CASS, in which they agreed to relinquish the twelve thousand acres in
Tuscarawas county, for twenty four thousand acres in one of the territories, to be designated by the U. S.
government, together with an annuity of $400. A provision went with this latter stipulation, which rendered
its payment uncertain. The Indians never returned. Most of them took up their habitation at a Moravian
mission station on the River Thames, Canada. By an act of congress passed in May 1824, their former
inheritance at Schoenbrunn, Gnadengutten and Salem, was surveyed into farm lots and sold.

New Comer's Town --It is difficult to obtain the accurate history of New Comerstown previous to the
setttement of the county by the whites. We know that near the present town of that name, there was an
Indian village of considerable size; that the chieftain, NETAWOTWES, lived in a house built of logs, with
board floors, stairway and shingle roof, in fact a kingly palace compared to the ordinary Indian hut. It was a
rendezvous for traders, hunters, trappers and renegades. The Indian name of the place was
Gekelemukpechunk. By this name it was known to ZEISBERGER and the other missionaries. Translated it
means "New Comer's Town." The Indians named the place New Comerstown, probable in honor of king
NEWCOMER, their former chief. It consisted of about one hundred houses mostly built of logs. This gave
the place some appearance of permanence, and the Indians cultivated as much as three hundred acres of
the contiguous territory. As the Indians were driven westward, the traders, hunters and trappers moved
with them. The first permanent white settlers of the town cannot be determined definitely. John MULVANE
was dwelling in the valley as early as 1804, as shown by a running account he then had at the
Gnadengutten store of David PETER. David JOHNSON and a Mr. SILLS settled in the valley soon after.
Read more about Newcomerstown.
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Rev. David Jones at New Comerstown. --In the year 1773, Rev. David JONES, a Presbyterian minister, was
sent out from Philadelphia city to the Scioto and Muskingum valley, with the view of establishing a mission.
On his arrival at Schoenbrunn, he found ZEISBERGER had planted colonies along the Tuscarawas, and

' as they gave evidence of success, Jones proceeded on south and spent some time among the
Shawanese, but found no encouragement among them. He therefore returned to the Tuscarawas valley to
New Comerstown. Here the Indians were holding a great feast and dance in which whisky, procured from
traders, was the principal performer. Very naturally they were in no mood to listen to sermons, and refused
to give Mr. JONES permission to preach. They shut him up in one of the huts and put a guard around it,
and some proposed to kill him, but one of their chiefs, called KILLBUCK, interfered and saved his life.

The festivities over, they listened to the preacher who spoke much against the use of whisky, and made
such an impression on the mind of Chief KILLBUCK that he became a convert and was opposed to
intemperance ever afterward. KILLBUCK did not believe in any halfway measures in the matter of reform
and while Mr. JONES remained at New Comerstown, destroyed all the liquor on hand, and notified the
traders that if they brought any more whisky among the Indians they (the traders) would be scalped. Such
a decided position on the temperance question did not give much room for argument. It aroused the enmity
of the drinking Indians against the preacher and they again threatened his life. His danger becoming very
great, the chief escorted him to Gnadenhutten, and from there to Schoenbrunn, from which place the
Moravian Indians saw him safe to Fort Pitt.

in the year 1774 the Delawares removed their capital to Goshockunk (Coshocton.) As a tribe they usually
used their influence to maintain peace between the white settlers and the Indians; but when the
Revolutionary War broke out the tribe became divided in its allegiance to the Colonists and the British.
GIRTY, MCKEE, ANDERSON and ELLIOT went among them trying to inflame them against the
Americans. They were seconded in their efforts by a number of deserters from Fort Pitt. The greater
portion of the Delawares under the leadership of Captain PIPE, were drawn over to the British cause, while
a portion with KILLBUCK as leader, remained friendly to that of the Americans. KILLBUCK with his
followers returned to the old capital at New Comerstown, where they did good service in the cause of the
colonies by giving the settlers on the frontier timely warnings of the intended raids of their hostile brethren,
and acting as a check upon their movements. Associated with KILLBUCK in his friendly offices in behalf of
the colonies, was another chieftan, Captain WHITE EYES, who should be remembered with feelings of
gratitude on account of his unwavering devotion to the interest of the Americans.

© JM. Richardson. Used with the permission of author's daughter 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004
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WIKIPEDIA
Netawatwees

Netawatwees (c. 1686—1776) was principal chief of the Delaware Delaware (Lenape)

chief of the Unami also known as the Turtle Clan which is the head clan of the Netawatwees

Lenapelll. His name, meaning "skilled advisor," is spelled in a variety of ways in Netahutquemaled,
colonial records. Depending on the language of the recorder, it was transliterated as Netodwehement, or
Netawatwees, Netahutquemaled, Netodwehement, and Netautwhalemund. In English, Netautwhalemund

he was known as the Newcomer.
Lenape leader

During the French and Indian War, he led his tribe to present-day Ohio and the Succeeded by White Eyes
confluence of the Tuscarawas River with the Muskingum River, where he was chief of

« . s % . . Personal details
the village Gekelukpechink. Later he moved with his Lenape tribe to the village of

Coshocton, a center of their settlement on the Tuscarawas. He signed the Fort Pitt Borm c. 1686
treaty with Continental/United States forces, allying with the rebels and hoping to gain Probably Delaware
a Native American state in the new nation. River valley
Died 1776

Biography Children Son Bemino (John

Killbuck Sr.),
Netawatwees was probably born in the lower Delaware River Valley around 1686.[2] grandson
He was part of the Unami-speaking Lenape, the southern part of this coastal people Gelelemend (John
whose territory extended to the lower Hudson River, western Long Island, and Killbuck Jr.)

Connecticut. When he was young, he moved west with his family and tribe to escape

encroachment from European-American colonists. In July 1758, he was living in a Delaware Indian settlement at the mouth
of Beaver Creek, a tributary of the Ohio River below Pittsburgh. Records identify him as "ye great man of the Unami
nation."

Netawatwees moved to Ohio with other migrant Delaware during the French and Indian War (1754—63). He favored
alliances with the English in that conflict, which was part of the Seven Years' War between England and France in
Europe.[2] He established a village near present-day Cuyahoga Falls.

From there, he moved to the Tuscarawas, a tributary of the Muskingum, where he became chieftain of the Delaware town
called Gekelukpechink, meaning "still water." This town, which became known as Newcomer's Town, was on the north bank
of the Tuscarawas on the eastern outskirts of present-day Newcomerstown. [3/The Great Council met here until the
Delaware population was consolidated at nearby Coshocton.

Although Netawatwees never converted to Christianity, he was influenced by the Moravian missionaries. Infirm in his old
age, he was succeeded by White Eyes in 1776. His dying word on October 31, 1776, implored the Delaware to give up their
native practices and follow the teachings of the Moravian pastors.

Family

Netawatwees married and he and his wife had a family together. Their son Bemino (John Killbuck Sr.) became a renowned
war leader allied with the French during the French and Indian War. His grandson was Gelelemend (1737-1811), or John
Killbuck Jr., a Delaware chief active during the American Revolutionary War.

References

1. http://www.lenapelifeways.org/lenape1.htm

2. "Netawatwees - Newcomer - Ohio History Central - A product of the Ohio Historical Society" (hitp://www.ohiohistorycent
ral.org/entry.php?rec=286). Retrieved 2012-02-23.

3. One war captive who was a member of this communuty was Mary Harris who had been about 10 years old in the 1704
raid on Deerfield Massachusetts; in 1751 she was living in the Delaware town Gekelukpechink aka Newcomer's Town
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daughter daughter wife
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Sach... child mother
son
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father

About Netawatwees "New Comer", Chief of the Delaware

Netawatwees, A Delaware chief, born about 1677, died at Pittsburgh, Pa_, in 1776. Netawatwees was one of the

signers of the treaty of Conestoga in 1718. As he belonged to the important Unami, or Turtle division of the tribe, he
became chief of this division according to usage and in consequence thereof head chief of the tribe, To him were
committed all the tokens of contracts, such a wampum belts, obligatory writings, with the sign manual of William Penn
and others down to the time, that he and his people were forced to leave Pennsylvania and retire to Ohio, where they
settled on Cayuga river. He failed to attend the treaty with Bouquet in 1763, and when this officer and Bradstreet with =
their troops approached his settlement he attempted to escape, but was captured and deposed from his chieftancy

until the conclusion of peace, when he was reinstated by his tribe. He became a convert to Christianity in his later

years and urged other leaders to follow his example. On his death he was succeeded by White Eyes.

Source: http://www.accessgenealogy.com/native/tribes/delaware/delawarechiefs.htm

Netawatwees (1678-1776) was a Delaware chief of the Turtle subtribe. His name, meaning "skilled advisor," appears
in the colonial records as Netawatwees, Netahutquemaled, Netodwehement, and Netautwhalemund. In English, he
was known as the Newcomer. [edit] Biography

Probably born in the Delaware River valley around 1678, the young Netawatwees was forced to move west with other
members of his tribe due to white pressures. In July of 1758, he was living in a Delaware Indian settlement at the
mouth of Beaver Creek, a tributary of the Ohio River below Pittsburgh, where records identify him as "ye great man of
the Unami nation."

Netawatwees moved to Ohio with other migrant Delaware during the French and Indian War (1754-63) and
established a village near present-day Cuyahoga Falls. From there, he moved to the Tuscarawas, a tributary of the
Muskingum, where he became chieftain of the Delaware town called Gekelukpechink, meaning "still water." This town,
which became known as Newcomer's Town, was on the north bank of the Tuscarawas on the eastern outskirts of
present-day Newcomerstown. The Great Council met here until the Delaware population was consolidated at nearby
Coshocton.

Although Netawatwees never converted to Christianity, the Moravian missionaries made a strong impression on him.
Infirm in his old age, he was succeeded by White Eyes in 1776. His dying word on October 31, 1776, implored the
Delaware to give up their native practices and follow the teachings of the Moravian pastors.

Netawatwees' son was Bemino (John Killbuck Sr.), a renowned war leader on the French side during the French and
Indian War. His grandson was Gelelemend (1737-1811), or John Killbuck Jr., a Delaware chief during the American
Revolutionary War.

Source: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Netawatwees

Netawatwees, the "Skilled Advisor" 1678-1776 , Pennsylvania and Ohio Netawatwees - Translation Skilled Advisor,
English name Newcomer, and sometimes called "King." He was said to have been born in 1678 in Pennsylvania. In
1828 Netawatwees signed the Treaty of Conestoga. He became Chief of the Unami after the death of Sasoonan
(whom see) and keeper of the wampum and other records. He died in Pittsburgh on 31 October 1776 and was
succeeded by Captain White Eyes. (Lenape Nation on the Web) Netawatwees united several scattered Delaware
groups in Ohio in the mid-1800s. He lived at Saukink (Beaver, Pennsylvania) and later at Newcomerstown
(Tuscarawas County, Ohio). He probably succeeded Shingas as Delaware Head Chief by 1757 and was replaced by
White Eyes, who was the Head War Chief. [Note the different versions of succession in these two accounts.] He was
succeeded as Turtle Chief by his grandson (his son's son) Gelelemend (Killbuck) (Smithsonian*, 223) He was keeper
of the wampum for the Unami. [Some equate the Turtle with the Unami. (Cranor, Kik-Tha-Whe-Nund), p. 2) Newcomer
- English name for Netawatwees From: hitp://lenapedelawarehistory.net/mirror/persN-Z.htm

Julia Sommerkamp added this on 16 Jan 2009

Biography of Netawatwees ("Newcomer" in English) Source: http://trees.ancestry.com/tree/9212950/person
/-832347709/media/2?pgnum=1&pg=0&pgpl=pid%7cpgNum
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Newcomerstown, Ohio
AKA: Gekelmukpechunk

Newcomerstown began as a small village east of modern-day Coshocton. In 1750,
Christopher Gist reported that a small number of English colonists nearby. Among
them was Thomas Burney, a blacksmith. Burney made a living providing local
American Indian and trading groups -- especially the Lenape; and English and French
trappers engaged in the fur trade -- with products in return for furs. No later than the
1760s, Lenape Newcomer constructed a vilage on the site. The original Lenape name
of the town that became eventually known as Newcomerstown was
"Gekelmukpechunk”, although white settlers and traders named it Newcomerstown
after the English exonym of the Lenape chieftain. Gekelmukpechunk quickly grew to
become the largest Lenape village on the Tuscarawas River. By 1771, more than one
hundred dwellings had been built. In 1776, more than seven hundred Lenape and a
handful of whites called the town home. Newcomerstown declined in importance during
the American Revolution, as the Lenape began to consolidate in villages closer to
Coshocton.

Netawatwees

was probably born in the lower Delaware River Valley around 1686. He was part of
the Unami-speaking Lenape, the southern pa:t of this coastal people whose territory
extended to the lower Hudson River, western Long Island, and Connecticut. When he
was young, he rnoved west with his family and tribe to escape encroachment from
European-American colonists. In July 1758, he was living in a Delaware Indian
settlement at the mouth of Beaver Creek, a tributary of the OhioRiver below Pittsburgh.
Records identify him as "ye great man of the Unami nation.”

Netawatwees moved to Ohio with other migrant Delaware during the French and Indian
War (1754-63). He favored alliances with the English in that conflict, which was part of
the Seven Years' War between England and France in Europe."! He established a
village near present-dayCuyahoga Falls.

From there, he moved to the Tuscarawas, a tributary of the Muskingum, where he
became chieftain of the Delaware town called Gekelukpechink, meaning "stiil water."
This town, which became known as Newcomer's Town, was on the north bank of the
Tuscarawas on the eastern outskirts of present-day Newcomerstown. The Great
Council met here until the Delaware population was consolidated at nearby Coshocton.

Although Netawatwees never converted to Christianity, he was influenced by

the Moravian missionaries. Infirm in his old age, he was succeeded byWhite Eyes in
1776. His dying word on October 31, 1776, implored the Delaware to give up their
native practices and follow the teachings of the Moravian pastors.

Family

Netawatwees married and he and his wife had a family together. Their son

Bemino (John Killbuck Sr.) became a renowned war leader allied with the French
during the French and Indian War. His grandson was Gelelemend(1737-1811), or John
Killbuck Jr., a Delaware chief active during the American Revolutionary War.



Chief Killbuck was actually 3 different people

By Amber Kanuckel

Killbuck is a local figure that is made famous through the name of the Killbuck Creek and the small town of Killbuck, located
south of Millersburg. There are so many myths and legends surrounding Chief Killbuck it is difficult to separate fact from fiction. For
starters there were at least three Lenape men who were known by this name. The Killbucks were a family of notable pro-American
Delaware Indians who worked hard to safeguard their people before, during and after the American Revolution. According to Linda
Frennette, a historian with the Killbuck Valley Historical Society, “The first Chief Killbuck was called Netawatwees. His son was called
John Killbuck. The third was called Gelelemend. He was born in 1737.”

Not all histories give the Killbuck name to Netawatwees, but he was the first of the Killbuck family line. It is thought he was
born amongst his people in the Delaware River Valley sometime between 1677 and 1686. This was during the time the Delaware
Nation was being driven westward by the encroachment of settlers. Eventually Netawatwees and his group ended up in Ohio, and
Netawatwees himself became the chieftain of a town called Gekelemukpechunt, which was located on the outskirts of present-day
Newcomerstown. Netawatwees, though he never converted to Christianity, was a friend to Moravian missionaries who were
traveling among Native Americans at the time. He also was an ally t¢ the American rebel forces against the British, and before he
passed away in 1776, he entered into agreements with the Americans that allowed the Americans onto Delaware lands.

The second “Chief Killbuck” was Netawatwees’s son Bemino, whose English name was John Killbuck. There is some dispute
over whether Bemino was an actual Delaware chieftain. Most histcr.es agree that he was not technically a chieftain, but it is known
that he was a medicine man and a war leader during the French anc indian War between 1754 and 1763. Killbuck sided with the
French against the British anc in later years — the Revolutionary Wer years — was known to be pro-American.Bemino also formed
Killbuck Town, which was a small Delaware village north of present-day Holmesville. According to Frennette, “Killbuck Town was
considered one of the three rnajor Indian villages in the area.”

Bemino was one of {he chief advisors to Chief White Eyes, who was one of the most important leacers of the Delaware
Nation. White Eyes was notable in that he spoke on behalf of his people at the 1776 Continental Congress. In 1778 he signed the Fort
Pitt Treaty, a treaty that promised to give the Delaware people statehood and representation in Congress. John Killbuck’s son
Gelelemend was the third Chief Killbuck, known as John Killbuck, Jr. Born in Pennsylvania, he, like his father and grandfather, was
part of the Delaware migration westward. Gelelemend was quite possibly the most influential of the Killbucks, and he, along with
Chief White Eyes, was a signatory on the Fort Pitt Treaty.

The problem at the time of the signing of the treaty, the issue that defined Gelelemend’s life, was the Delaware Nation was
deeply divided in their opinions over whether they should ally with or fight against the Americans following the Revolutionary War.
Not long after the Fort Pitt Treaty was signed, Chief White Eyes was assassinated by an American militiaman, which left Gelelemend
as chieftain over a deeply divided people. The Delaware Nation split, leaving Gelelemend to lead the pro-American Indians while the
rest of the Delaware allied with the British and resettled in Canada. After the Delaware split, Gelelemend was forced out of power.
He relied on his relationship with the Americans to survive, and in 1781 he guided Captain Brodhead on an expedition to destroy
Coshocton, which was the Delaware Nation capital that Gelelemend had once led.

Once this battle was over, Gelelemend returned to Fort Pitt, where he lived until 1785. in 1788 he finally decided to join the
ranks of the Moravian Christians, and in so doing, traveled to the Salem, Ohio Moravian Mission, where he was baptized with the
name of William Henry. It is thought this new name was in honor of a man who had rescued Gelelemend during the French and
Indian War. Gelelemend went on to become the most famous of the Moravian converts in the Delaware Nation, and he continued
his missionary work among the Delawares until his death in 1811 in Goshen, Ohio.“William Henry Killbuck (aka John Killbuck, Jr. and
Gelelemend) became a friend of the Moravian minister David Zeisberger. They are buried side by side in Goshen, Ohio, not far from
the restored Moravian village of Schoenbrunn,” Frennette said. The story told by Frennette about present-day Killbuck and Killbuck
Creek goes something like this: “Abraham Shrimplin was hunting near the village of his Indian friends near the S-curve of the Killbuck
Creek. He shot a deer from a great distance, a shot having to cross water twice before felling the animal in its tracks. In doing this,



Revs. Charles Beatty (L) and George Duffield - speak to Indians at the present locaﬂon of
. Newcomerstown in September 1766. The painting was done by Mr. and Mrs. William Lucas, former

members and hangs in a Presbyterian Church at Coshocton.
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ENc’town started with cabm

The original plat of Newcomerstown, laid out in
1827 by Nicholas Neighbor, contained 31 lots on both
| sides of the Ohio-Erie Canal.

At the time it was fopnded, the village contained on-
ly @ log cabin that had'been built by Neighbor in 1813,
| when he arrived from Morris County, N.J., and pur-

chased 1900 acres in the northwest corner of Oxford

Township. The next year he led 60 pioneers, nearly all
of them either relatives or close friends, to the
Tuscarawas Valley. -

They accepted the name Newcomer’s Town that
had been given to the site — after the Indian chief
Netawatwes, also called King Newcomer — and that is
the name Neighbor gave to his new town. It had, in
the meantime, however, been dubbed Neighbortown

_because of all the Neighbors residing in the area.

Neighbor erected the first store in the village shortly

‘after it was founded and operated it along with Jacob

Overholt Nei%hbor, who for a time had resided in

. New Philadelphia where he served as associate judge

of Cormmmon Pleas Court’ from 1818 to 1832, was the
first postmaster.

_ The first tannery was opened by Aaron Schenck
about 1827 and a second one was placed into opera-

-tion five or six years later by David Mulvane.

The first sawmill was built by Edmund Smith about

1833 and -Jacob J. Miller, Neighbor’s son-in-law,

opened the first tavern in 1835.

William Gardner and Paul Roberts erected the first_
flour mill as early as 1836 and James Pilling started a
woolen mill in 1838.

The first church was constructed by the Methodist,
Episcopal Society organized 'in 1830 with . Rev.

- Donahue as pastor. The Evangelical English Lutheran
"Church with Rev. E. Greenwalt of New Philadelphia

.as pastor, constructed a church in 1838.

Newcomerstown was incorporated in 1868. John
Wilson was the first mayor. ¢




~ 1803-Ohio [—

first state
in Old
Northwest

ritory — the vast tract of land lying’west of Penn-
sylvania, north of the Ohio River and east of the

1796

2 imouane  RESERVATION

Mississippi. _ < i .Ol?io countfes in '18_02 o

Claimed by France on the basis of explorationsby . S e i S
LaSalle and st';tl'xer Frenchmen, it was ceded to Great Edward Tiffin of Chillicothe, who had served as’
Britain following the French and Indian War (1754-  Speaker of the territorial house of representatives and ' |
1763): Great Britain, in turn, relinguished claim to the ~ Presided over the constitutional convention in 1802,
territory in the Treaty of Paris in 1783 at the conclusion =~ Was elef:gegi the first governor. He served until 1807.- -
of the Revolutionary War, and it ultimately came ° The state capital was located at Chillicothe until * |
under the control of Congress. - 1810, at Zanesville until 1812, and at Chillicothe again

The territory was divided in 1800 into the Northwest unti 118 16_’ when Columbus was made the permament
and the Indiana territories and Ohio, three years later, Fapdal; o E
became the first state admitted to the union from the '
entire Old Northwest. Indiana became a state in 1816,
Illinois in ‘1818, Michigan in 1837 and  Wisconsin in
1848 — all carved from the Old Northwest. ;

The Ordinance of 1787 allowed the governor of the
Northwest Territory to lay out counties and townships, :
subject to later alterations by the legislature, assoonas =
there were 5000 free male inhabitants of full age within
the district (women didn’t count) - ‘

" ‘Washington, the first cbunfy laid out in Ohio, com-~
prised more than a third of the present state. lIts: '
western boundary in the northern part of the state’ =
followed the Cuyahoga ‘and Tuscarawas rivers to the
“forks at'the crossing place above Fort Laurens™ at'
Bolivar. " .0 s
When it was laid out'iri 1788, ically every p
son who could qualify. as a Jegal resident of-Ohio ‘at
that time ' resided in‘Washington County, and'neatly:
all of them at Marjetta. . .. e
The second ‘county in‘w r-became O
Hamilton. It was formed i
" By 1802, however,’

88 prééﬁ
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OXFORD TOWNSHIP.

Oxford Township first comprised the tervitory now in Oxford, Perry, and Washington, and
the south parts of Salem, Clay, and Rush. T now constitutes the sonthwest corner township
in Range 3, Township 5. An election at its formation was ordered at the house of John Bea-
mers,  Among the early pioneers of the towuship werve the Pierces, Funstons, Rileys, Carrs,
and Nicholus Neighbor; the latter came from New Jersey in 1814, and bought nineteen han-
dred acres of Tand. Retarning home in full) the next spring he led out a company of sixty
emigzrants to his claim.  Awmong these colonists were the families of William, David, Leonard,
and Nicholas Neighbor, and that of John Welsh. The Neighbors had clearings along a road
sguth of the Pan-Handle Railway, and from their number and association the settlement was
pamed Neighbortown until 1827, when Neighbor laid ont and named it New Comerstown.
The sccond quarter, Township 5, Range 3, entered in 1300 by John Beaver, was sold by him
in part as follows: to Godfrey Haga nineteen hundred acres, to Presley Neville nine hundred
and forty-six, and to Zacheus Biggs three hundred acrves. In Oxford Township, north of the
Tuscarawas, was the first capital of the Delawares. Tn Muarcl, 1771, Zeisberger made his first
visit here, and was the guest of the chief, Netawatwes, who bad a cabin with shingle roof,
hoard floors, stairease, and stone chimney. On the 14th, the first Protestant sermon uttered
in Ohio was preached before a throng of Indiang and o dozen whites,

The Delawares abandoned their capital, and another tribe taking possession ealled it New
Comerstown, Judge Neighbor was the first Postmaster appointed, in 1815, and took the name
for his new town. =

George Bible was an early settler and a notable hunter. e made the acquaintance of
Neighbor by placing o deer against the judge’s door, and {rightening and pleasing the fumnily
by first seeing and afterwards feasting upon its venison.

The first tavern kept on tiie old road Lad Andrew Crater for host. Dr, Upsom was the
earliest physician, and Aarvon Schenclk started the first fannery. The first Justices of the
Peace were James Douglass, appointed Angust 11, 1808 ; John Carr, June 5, 1810; George
Bilile, same date; Robert ¥. Coples and Joseph Wampler, in 1812; and Paul Sheridan, in 1813,

ATLAS 1§70
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How Did Town
Get That Name?

Haow did Newcomerstown

One version is that it came (rom an Indian love triangle, |

Another is that it is the resu
comer, an Indian chiel, once
Precented here are stoiies

Love trinngle story was wrilten by Lois Zimmer Craig of |
ambridee, formerly of New
chmer version was wriften by the late Frank Schlupp of

Noewcomerstown.
Just ten years ago April a

at the Greyhound Post House, It says:
tndian Town Gekelemukpechunk Stood Here Until After

el ils name? |

It of the facl that King Nev-
ruled here.
of each version,

The Indian !

comerstown. The Chief New-

|
bronze plague was dedicated |
“The Old Delaware

i
|

1776, Leni Lenape Capital Under Chief Netawatwes, Also
Called King Newcomer, of the Turtle Tribe.”

Love Triangle

Indian tongues were wagging!
White Woman's Town was all a-
murmur, and many a gnarled
eld squaw or wrinkled
made the sage remark that no
gond would come of it. In their
way those dusky gossips were
right; and today a thriving little
town with an engaging name
Yemains as a constant admoni-
tion to man that he should never
altempt the feat of living with
two wives in one dwelline.

Perhaps you have wondered

chief |

just how Newcomerstown came
by that lengthy name. All the
historical signifcance of the
name is controlled by its spell-
ing, and small wonder it is that
citizens find it annoying to re-
ceive mail addressed to New
Comerstown!

Some years ago a boulder was
placed at the side of Route 386,
about half-way between Co-
shocton and Walhonding, which
marks the original site of White
Woman's Village. The white
woman, whose name was Mary
Harris, had been captured by
Indians in New England some-
lime between 1730 and 1740 She
had been a young woman at that
fime, quite beautiful according
1o legend, and captivated by the |
romantic nomadic life, had be-
come the wife of Chief Eagle
Feather. i

SHE EVIDENTLY was very
pepular and influzntia] among
the Indians, for the settlement
of wigwams surrounding that of
Ezgle Feather soon came to be
‘kmv%g as White Woman’s Town;
the Walhonding river from that
_place to its confluence with the
Tuscarawas at Coshocton was
cailed by the Indians “the White

Apparently Mary really loved
her Indian husband, and as years
passed seemed in many ways to
losz the qualities and refine-
ments of her race.

She was proud of him and al-
ways helped in his preparations
1o join hunting parties or bands
of marauders plotting fresh at-
tacks on exposed colonial fron-
tiers.

One wonders if Mary Harris
experienced any qualms when
Tagle Feather returned to their
wigwam from these raiding par-
ties, bearing the scalps of her
white neighbors from beyond the
mountains. Perhaps she did not,
for Christopher Gist, who visit-
ed Mary Harris, records in his
journal that she remembered
that the people of New England
were very religious, and wonder-
ed how they could be so cruel as
the white men who roamed the
forests.

Life finally pafled for Eagle
Feather some time around 1750.
Various guesses have been made
as to the reason. Some old
squaws even went so far as to
hint that it was because, in spite
of Eagle Feather bringing home
to Mary the choicest meats for
food and the finest skins for
clothing, she did not bear any
papooses for him.

CHRISTOPHER GIST refules |
this, however, for he mentions
in his journal that Mary Harns
had several children. More like-
ly, it seems, that Eagle Feather,
having been so caplivated by
one white woman’s charms, was
thereby made all the more vul-
nerable to these of another, and
perhaps looked forward to twice
as much domestic felicity, Al
any rate, he returned from. a
raiding trip to the Virginia
frontier with a second wife, n-
stalling her in the wigwam with
the first.

Mary seethed with jealousy
and resentmen!, and, unless In-
dian villages were very different
ifrom those of their white suc-
cessors, the gossips had a picnic! ||
The first Mrs. Eagle Feather
made no secret of her distaste
for the second Mrs. Eagle Fea-
ther, to whom she scornfully re-

Poor old Eagle Feather must
irequently pegretted that bliss-
ful mood in which he had proud-
Jy brought home to Mary this
beautiful, young second wife, for
immediately Mary reverted to
type, and raged and stormed
just like her while sisters.

No doubt Eagle Feather was
hen-pecked, but it seemns indis-
putable that he brought it all
upon himself! Some legends do
say, though, that Eagle Feather
finally screwed up his courage
and talked back to Mary; that

; protestations of innocence,
Lanother Indian town situated st
[the forks of the Muskingum—
[the site of ;
: Cochorton

i

{ferred as ‘‘the Newcomer.” |

26

She was taken, inspite of her
fo

the present city of
There, 1n accordance
with the rule of the tribe that
all eseaped prisoners who were
recaptured  should be put to
death, she was killed

ALTHOUGH Christopher Gist
does not say that the woman was
a deserter from White Woman s
village, does not in fact say whe-
ther the woman was white or
Indian, still the legend pr:rsn-lsi
that it was the Newecomer whose
execution hz witnessed, that day
after Christmas in 1750; and
most people believe, tgo, that |
she was white. ‘

The name Newcomer's Town |
must have come into being zd‘;
about that time, for previously,
history makes no mention of it. |
Every white visitor who followed |
Gist however mentions Newcom-
er's Town.

The decade from 1750 to 1760
was one of sirife in the Tuscara-
was valley. and no attempts were
made by white men ather than |
occasional hunters or adwventur-
ers, 1o penetrate the hostile In-
dian country. Il seems apparent®
however, from tales {old later
by whites held captive among
the Indian tribes, that the name
Newcomer's Town was already
in general use. In 1760 Fit. Du-
iquesne became Ft. Pitl, and rec-

he may even have ventured to
2 7 N - —— e TN

the first white scalp he had lift-
ed.

IT IS EASY to see that the
old squaws’ prophecy was bound
to coms= true, and sure enough,
one frosty morning Mary arous-
ed the sleepy vilage with cries
that her husband had been mur-
dered. Excitement rushed over
the cluster of wigwams as old
and young, the Indians hurried
ip gaze upon Eagle Feather,
where he lay on the floor of his
wigwam, his head natly cleft
by his own tomahawk which was
still deeply buried in the wound.

Of course Mary immediately
accused the Newcomer of the
fireadful act, and as she had van-
ished from the wigwam it was
natural for the Indians to be-
lieve Mary’s story, Accordingly
they set out in pursuit, and be-
{ore long recaptured the flee-
Ing womwan at a small Indian
town on the banks of the Tus-
carawas river some distance east
of the forks of the Muskingum.

The town at which she was re-

| captured by the Indians was ev-

er afterward called “The New-
comer’s Town” by the Indians.
frhe captive denied the act say-
ing instead that Mary killed her
own husband, and that she—the
Newcomer—had  fled hecause

Ishe, too, feared Mary's haichet,

suggest that hér's vo;ou_ldn'z be'

"ords still in existence show that
messages sent out from there
| by the commandant were fre-
{quently addressed to Indian
‘ chiefs or white scouts at New-

comer’s Town.

Sometime around 1760 Chief
Netawatwes moved his band of
Delaware Indians from western
Pennsylvania to
Town.
his own name to King Newcom-
er.
Some historians give as the
reason for this that Newcomer
was really the English interpre-
tation of the Indian name Neta-
watwes. This sounds a trifle far-
fetched, and makes one wonder
if wily Netawatwes, during this
proximity to the whites in Penn-
sylvania, had not heard enough
about the king of England and
the king of France to reason:
“Why not a king of Newcomer’s
Town?”

|
|

Newcomer's
Forthwith, he changed




~ Another burial ground, in and

- bodies of smallpox victims, It

Quaker Zebulon Heston.

King Newcomer

The Leni Lenape, as they call
od themselves, were divided inte
}lhwo_- branches or tribes and hiv-
Ped along the Delawarve River
Cwhen they first came in contaci
with white settlers. Because of
themr location they  became
known to the Whites as Dela-
ware Indians.

Trouble soon started the abor
isinals claiming that they hac
beon defrauded and no doubt
thev had been. Faced  with a
conlition of the colonists and the
powerful Iriguois or Six Nations,
the Delawares were forcea ever
westward and over the Alle-
shenies until many found new
homes along the Tuscarawas,
then called the river Musking-

umt.

To place a date on the begin-
nine of Gekelemuknechunk
wonld be difficult. We do know
that bv 1750 it had hecome a
Jarce and thriving town. the
T.eni Lenape capital under Chief
Netawatwes or Newcomer. If
was the scene of imvportant war
councils. it was a great trading
center. Here came famous trad-
ers, such as George Groghan.
Here in 1750 came Christopher
Gist. colonial survevor and com-
panion -of young George Wash-
ington, Here in 1771 came the
Reverend Zeisberger to preach |
the first Protestant sermon ini
the Northwest Territory, follow- !
ed a couple of years later by the |

IN 1750 Gist found traders and
a white blacksmith living with
the Delawares in a well-built
town of about 100 substantial
log houses, with plenty of room
for wigwams of transients. The
dwelling of Netawatwes was a
two-story streture with floors of
hand-sawed planks, stone fire-
place and chimney, and a stair-
case. Many other houses had
sleeping lofts. In other words,
the town was as good as the
frontier towns of the white peo-
ple.

It would appear that the town
spread over a considerable area.
The Indian version of the Turk-
‘ish baths was a short distance
east of the present post house,
on the farm now owned by Mrs.
Albert Zimmer, as evidenced by
the numerous “sweat beds” that
used to be found there 50 years

ago. On the same farm, along |

the river east of the iron bridge,
was an Indian cemetery. The
river has cut away the bank and
taken most of the graves, per-
haps all of them, nto the river.

around Mulvane street, is
thought to have contained the

seems likely that the town ex-
tended- westward nearly to

The cornfields were mostly on
the lower and richer land south
af the river. About 1807 David
Mulvane made a trip here and
thouglt We saw evidence of
around 300 acres that had been
under cultivation.

NETAWATWES was common-
ly known to the Whites as King
Newcomer, he was usually call-
ed that in early government doc-
uments. What would be more
natural, then, than for the
Whites to refer to his town as
Nawccemer's Town? That prob-
ably is the real origin of the
name of our present town, rath-
er than the romantic origin
ascribed to it by pure legend.

Netawalwes generously gave
all his territory lying east of
town to his friend Zeisberger,
and in 1775 moved his capital to
what is now Coshocton. Some of
his tribe remained here, so Ge-
kelemukpechunk did not become
a ghost town for some little time
afterwards. But time was run-
ning out for all of the Delawares.

In retrospection, old Gekele-
mukpechunk appears as a verit-
able primitive paradise. A beau-
tiful valley and stream. Free
land. No burdensome laws, just
a few very liberal tribal rules.
No taxes at all! Sugar and sweet
syrup from the maples. Black-
berries, raspberries, pawpaws,
huckleberries, strawbrries, per-
simmons, black haws, wild cher-
ries, grapes, plums and crabap-
ples, all for the picking. Wal-
nuts, hickory nuts, hazelnuts and
chestnuts in profusion. A river
teeming with fish, frogs, turtles,
ducks and geese; a land with
grouse, quail, snipe, passenger
pigeons, squirrels, rabbits and
many kinds of small game. Plen-
ty of deer and bears. A few buf-

| faloes. Rich virgin soil that pro-

| duced abundant crops of corn,
beans and pumpkins. And the
women did all the work!

Yet the foolish and conceited
white man thought that he knew
of a betier way of life, so h=

i again drove the Delawares from

their homes.

Chestnut st.

e

I

i}
!
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The Legend of The White Woman
Mary Harris

'+ That a white woman named Mary Harris came into this {

county some time about the year 1710 there can be no
doubt. Where she died, who were her parents, or when,
‘where or how she died we have not reliable tradition.
'« In some of the forays of the Indians about the year
mentioned she had been captured and brought into the
ivalley when she was about ten years of age. Soon after-

ward she was married in the Indian fashion to an Indian |

of the Delaware tribe named Eagle Feather, who was a

Munsey Indian and hence belonging to the rougher class |

of this tribe.

'+ She and her husband lived together for many years in
apparent Indian domestic felicity. She was very much
admired by all the Indians of the tribe, not only because
of her white blood, but because of her adaptability to

itheir ways and habits of life, her shrewdness and cun-

-ning and sympathy with their wrongs, and by reason of

iher strong personality, which manifested itself in entire

self-reliance. Her sympathy with the redman and his
wrongs, as she saw them, finally made of her a very sav-
i age of savages.
‘L ¢ To Mr. Gist in 1751 she complained bitterly of the cru-
' elty and mendacity of the white men in their relation to
‘the Indian. To her Indian spouse and his associates when
«on the warpath she urged vengeance against her own
{wrace and delighted in decorating her home with their
‘Lscalps.
| An Indian woman in the presence
E"of warriors was silent and retiring.
Mary Harris was loquacious and
self-assertive. ‘At first this was
\..resented by the braves, both she and

heard was established and her advice and criticism lis-
| tened to.

hé; husband reproved for it, but at last her right to be |

|_‘ or, in our tongue, White Woman village and river.
Eagle Feather, though a drunken fellow of no particu-

lar value, as the husband of so renowned a woman, |

_began shedding a certain amount of reflected light and
received attentions not merited by his achievements. He
was what is, in this age, called a "hen pecked husband."
Occasionally resenting the insinuations against his man-
hood he and his wife came to blows, the final result of
which encounters ending largely on the quantity of fire-
water Eagle Feather had consumed. Whatever the
results, however, Mary Harris continued to exert a pow-
erful influence over the braves of the tribe and Eagle
Feather only grew more intolerant of the gibes of his
associates.

Along in the early fifties of the eighteenth century
Eagle Feather returned from a foray east of Ohio River
in quest of scalps and brought with him a young white
woman whose name and place of capture are unknown.
This woman was, we are told, both young and beautiful,

- while Mary Harris was by this time past fifty years of
\ age, and whatever beauty may have

- | had when Eagle Feather was charmed by her, the life of

hardship and exposure she had lived had obliterated.

On the way home Eagle Feather, with his captive,
stopped at the Forks to finish the carousal he and his
friends had begun about the time they started for home.
From the Forks they went up the river to White Woman's
Village, and there Eagle Feather notified Mrs. Eagle
Feather of the addition to their family.

The average white man would require no detailed
description of what followed in that household. It is
enough for us to know that Eagle Feather and his com-
panion, whom Mary Harris had already christened the
Newcomer, spent the balance of the day in the woods
near the village in company with a bottle of whiskey
| Eagle Feather had brought along.

So wide was her renown that the village in .whi<':h she |
and her husband lived and the river on which it was |
| located became known as Walhonding village and river, -

After nightfall the two returned to his house and crept
softly to bed, not wishing to disturb the peaceful slum-
bers of the wife. Next morning Mary Harris aroused the
' village with her cries, and when the neighbors came in
' she pointed to the body of Eagle Feather with the head
cleft with a hatchet, and told the astounding story that
the "New Comer" had slain Eagle Feather and fled.
Pursuit was quickly inaugurated and the New Comer
captured at the village, ever after until the present day
known as Newcomerstown on the Tuscarawas.

She was brought back, and being

| questioned described Mary Harris as coming in the night

to the bed occupied by her and Eagle Feather and of her
| taking flight and leaving. By a law of the Delaware tribe
' the effort at escape justified the taking of a prisoner's
life, and as the, New Comer had run away they slew her

and later considered the question as to her guilt of the

death of Eagle Feather. Mary Harris's influence at that
|time was sufficient to protect her from any charge of
'murder and the incident was soon forgotten.

An effort has been made in times past to, in some wise,
connect these two women with the large stone lying near
the Walhonding River and known as White Woman
Rock, the story being that one of them sprang from that
rock to save her life or virtue and was drowned, but this
can hardly be the case, as the New Comer was slain in
iWhite Woman village with a hatchet or tomahawk, and

Mary Harris was not of the kind who fled for any reason.
' The name given to that rock, I am persuaded to believe,
|grows out of a mistake as to the location of White
Woman village.

| For many years it was supposed that was its location,
|but in later, years it is pretty generally believed to have
|been quite a distance further up stream.

From the Coshocton County Centennial History writ-
\ten by Samuel H. Nicholas in 1911.



New Comer’s Town
Theory of how village got name from Indians

EDITOR'S NOTE — Following Is name was Mary Harris, had been
a partial reprint of an article written . captured by Indians in New England
by Lois Zimmer Craig of sometime between 1730 and 1740.
Newcomerstown concerning one She had been a young woman at that
theory of how the village received time, quite beautiful according to

it's name. There are several legend, and captivated by the
theories and the “Indian Love romantic, nomadic life, had become
Triangle” is one of the most the wife of Chief Eagle Feather.

She evidently was very popular
and influential among the Indians,
for the settlement of wigwams sur-
rounding that of Eagle Feather soon
came to be known as White Woman's
Town; the Walhonding River from

murmur, and many a gnarled old that place to its confluence with the

'squaw or wrinkled chief made the Tuscarawas at Coshocton was called

sage remark that no good would by the Indians, ‘‘the White Woman.”

come of it. In their way those dusky Apparently Mary really loved her
gossips were right; and today a Indian husband, and as years passed
thriving little town with an engaging seemed in many ways to lose the
name remains as a constant'admoni- qualities and refinements of her
tion to man that he should never at- race. She was proud of him and
te_mpt the feat of living with two always helped in his preparations to
wives in one dwelling. join hunting parties or bands of

Perhaps you have wondered just marauders plotting fresh attacks on
how Newcomerstown, a small in- exposed colonial frontiers.

dustrial city on the southwestern One wonders if Mary Harris ex-

corner of Tuscarawas County, came perienced any qualms when Eagle

by that lengthy name. All the Feather returned to their wigwam
historical significance of the name is from these raiding parties, bearing
f:onlrolled by its spelling, a small it the scalps of her white neighbors
is that citizens find it annoying to from beyond the mountains.
receive mail addressed to New Com-  Perhaps she did not, for Christopher
erstown. Gist, who visited Mary Harris

Several years ago a boulder was records in his journal that she
placed at the side of Route 36, about remembered that the people of New
halfway ‘between Coshocton and England were very religious and she
ngpondmg. which marks the wondered how they could be so cruel
on::gmal site of White Woman's as the white men who roamed the
village. The white woman, whose forests.

dramatic. The second part of the ar-
ticle is elsewhere in this section.

BY LOIS ZIMMER CRAIG
Indian tongues were wagging!
White Woman's Town was all a-

Life finally palled for Eagle
Feather sometime around 1750.
Various guesses have been made as
to the reason. Some old squaws even
went so far as to hint that it was
because in spite of Eagle Feather br-
inging home to Mary the choicest
meats for food and the finest skins
for clothing, she did not bear any
papooses for him.

Christopher Gist refutes this,
however, for he mentions in his jour-
nal that Mary Harris had several
children. More likely, it seems, that
Eagle Feather, having been so cap-
tivated by one white woman's
charms was thereby made all the
more vulnerable to those of another,
and perhaps looked forward to twice
as much domestic felicity. At any
rate, he returned from a raiding trip
to the Virginia frontier with a second
wife, installing her in the wigwam
with the first.

Mary seethed with jealousy and
resentment, and unless Indian
villages were very different from
those of their white ancestors, the
gossips had a picnic! The first Mrs.
Eagle Feather made no secret of her
distaste for the second Mrs. Eagle
Feather, to whom she scornfully
referred to as ‘‘the Newcomer."

Poor old Eagle Feather must fre-
quently have regretted that blissful
mood in which he had proudly
brough home to Mary his beautiful,

young second wife, for immediately
Mary reverted to type and raged and
stormed, just like her white sisters.
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No doubt Eagle Feather was
henpecked, but it seems in-
disputable that he brought it all upon
himself! Some legends do say,
though, that Eagle Feather finally
screwed up his courage and talked
back to Mary; that he may even
have ventured to suggest that her’s
wouldn’t be the first white scalp he
had lifted.

It is easy to see that the old
squaws’ prophecy was bound to
come true, and sure enough, one
frosty autumn morning Mary arous-
ed the sleepy village with cries that
her husband had been murdered.
Excitement rushed over the cluster
of wigwams as old and young, the In-
dians hurried to gaze upon Eagle
Feather, where he lay on the floor of
his wigwam, his head neatly cleft by
his own tomahawk, which was still
deeply buried in the wound.

Of course Mary immediately ac-
cused the Newcomer of the dreadful
act, and as she had vanished from
the wigwam, it was natural for the
Indians to believe Mary's story. Ac-
cordingly, they set out in pursuit,
and before long captured the fleeing
woman at a small Indian town on the
banks of the Tuscarawas River
some distance east of the forks of the
Muskingum.

The town at which she was recap-
tured by the Indians was ever after-
ward called ‘“The Newcomer's
Town” by the Indians. The captive
denied the act, saying instead that
Mary had killed her own husband

and that she—the Newcomer—had
fled because she, too, feared Mary’s
hatchet.

Christopher Gist was an early ex-
plorer and surveyor. He was
employed by the Ohio Land Com-
pany (composed of 12 Virginians,
among them George Washington) to
investigate the nature of certain
land bordering the Ohio River .

Finding a few friendly white
traders thre, he remained for
several weeks. He kept a diary of his
journey and one entry in particular
is believed by many historians to
have a bearing on this story. This en-
try is quoted from Mitchener’s
“Pathfinders of Eastern Ohio."”

“Wednesday, 26 — This day a

woman that had long been a prisoner
and had deserted, being retaken and
brought into town on Christmas Eve,
was put to death in the following
manner: They carried her without
the town and let her loose; and when
she attempted to run away, the per-
sons appointed for that purpose pur-
sued her and struck her on the ear on
the right side of the head, which bent
her flat on her face to the ground.
They then struck her several times
through the back with a dart to the
heart; scalped her, and threw the
scalp in the air, and another cut off
her head. Thus the dismal spectacle
lay until evening and then Barney
Curran desired leave to bury her,
which he and his men and some of
the Indians did just at dark.”



What's in a name? - ohioec.org

20f3

Woman’s River, White Woman’s Town, White Woman’s Rock, and, of course, Whitewoman Street

— that is particular to the Coshocton area.

The reenactors who stroll Whitewoman Street during Roscoe Village events often include
Alice Hoover, a Coshocton resident and history buff known for her meticulously researched
first-person portrayals of women. When depicting Mary Harris for schoolchildren or other
groups, Hoover wears moccasins and fringed clothing and begins her presentation in French
before transitioning to English.

“Do you wonder why,” her Mary Harris character asks the audience, “l| was speaking French,
but | look like an Englishwoman and am dressed like an Indian?” Hoover then explains the
three cultures and the enormous geopolitical force that shaped Harris’ life: the protracted,
multinational fight for the rich but raw land beyond the Alleghenies that culminated in the
French and Indian War. “Mary Harris was in the crosshairs of that whole struggle, Hoover
says.

For Harris, that struggle began in Massachusetts in 1704, when Mohawk Indians and French
soldiers attacked a remote Puritan settlement at Deerfield. They killed dozens of English
colonists and forced some 100 captives to endure a 300-mile march to Canada. Among the
ordeal’s survivors was Mary Harris, a servant girl who was about 9 years old at the time. She
was taken to Kahnawake, a mission village of Christian Mohawks near Montreal, where she
likely was adopted by an Indian family.

The French, at the time, intended to establish a glorious “New France” stretching from the
Gulf of St. Lawrence on the east coast of Canada to the Gulf of Mexico, and French colonists
increasingly sparred with their English counterparts over control of territory and the fur trade.
The crucially located prize they both claimed was the Ohio Country.

Enter Christopher Gist, a frontiersman hired to survey the Ohio Country for a group of British-
backed real estate investors from Virginia. According to a journal Gist kept, he spent much of
December 1750 near present-day Coshocton at a Wyandot village on the Tuscarawas River.
Gist wrote that in January, he went 5 miles west “to White Woman’s Creek [now the
Walhonding River] on which is a small Town; this White Woman was taken away from New
England, when she was not above ten Years old by the French and Indians” Gist also recorded
that she “has an Indian husband and several children; and “Her name is Mary Harris”

It's not clear why Harris was living there, though her family was in the fur trading business,
which thrived in the area. Scott Butler, a Coshocton native who has authored books about its
frontier years, theorizes that White Woman’s Town might have been used both to bolster
French influence with the Indians and to monitor English encroachments.

https://ohioec.org/ohio-cooperative-living/whats-in-a-name/
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By 1756, when the French and Indian War was underway, Harris had returned to Kahnawake.
Robert Eastburn, a British prisoner of war, was housed with her, and in a 1758 account, he
described her as “very kind.” Harris presumably spent the rest of her days in Kahnawake and
perhaps even witnessed the French surrendering Montreal to the British in 1760.

Folks around Coshocton called the Walhonding “White Woman’s River” well into the 1800s,
and in the Roscoe canal port, the trail that led to that river became Whitewoman Street.

Interestingly, Harris’ reputation suffered during the heyday of the dime novel in the late
1800s and early 1900s, when tall tales —including that she murdered her husband and
jumped to her death from a ledge dubbed White Woman’s Rock — became the slanderous
stuff of legend.

“It’s utter bilge; declares Butler, who, like Hoover, wants to clear Harris’ name. Their quest —
via his writing and her portrayals — is conveying accurate information about the woman
whom Butler considers the “first lady” of Ohio. “It’s important to get out the facts and not just
accept false legends; Butler says. “The history is far better than the legends”

Scott Butler’s book, Mary Harris, “The White Woman” of the Ohio Frontier in 1750: The True
Story, the False Legends, and More is available for sale at Coshocton’s Johnson-Humrickhouse
Museum.
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Coshocton

The history of Crowtown

The Legend of White Woman’s Rock

Posted on October 24, 2013

The legend of White Woman’s Rock shows a little bit about Coshocton’s history with the Delaware Indians. The Delaware
Indians are credited for founding Coshocton and giving the town its name.

The legend takes place at Killbuck Creek, a stream off of the
Walhonding River. Leading up to the stream, is a ledge of broken
rocks that drop off to the water below. The legend tells of a
young, beautiful, virgin woman that was captured by barbaric
Indians. The woman tried to escape and with her dignity
preferred death rather than to live with the barbaric, cruel Indians.
She ran to the rocks adjacent to the camp with the Indians in hot
pursuit behind her and leaped into the storm-swollen stream
below.

One account says that the woman leaped to her death and the
cold waters forever closed over her. The other account says that
the woman hid beneath a projecting rock and waited until the
Indians abandoned their chase and she then cautiously escaped.

This story is how the landmark received its name. Coshocton is proud of the legend and even has a street named after
this tale, “Whit Woman Street” in Roscoe Village.
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~ Invesligations made by the Ohio
Siate Archacological and Historieal
Sociely several years ago, brought
out the infermation that the fivst
white child born in Ohio was John
Connor, born in Connerstown, Sep-
fember 1771, :

The information concerning his
birth was provided by Rev. Jos. E.
Weinland of Bethlehem, Pa. Rev.
Weinland, a former pastor of the
Moravian church at Dover, Ohio,
found a missionary’'s diary dated
March 18, 1776.

The story as brought out by Rev.j
Weinland’s research is quite thrilling
and gives a graphic picture of the
trials and hardships endured by the
early pioneers of this valley.

: Conners father, an emigrant in-
to the vest from Frederick, Md., fell
in love with one of two captive white
girls, who had been adopted by a!
Delaware Indian tribe in southeast-
<rn Ohio. Her name was Marguer-
ite.

The girls had been captured by the
Indians while quite young and Marg-|
werite had been adopted into 'the
tribe for nearly fifteen years and,
spoke the redman’s language.

The Indians told Conner he could

my Marguerite if he would be-
joome an adopted tribesman. [He

ented and the young couple mov-

to a rude cabin. A village
round them and Conner
an of influence. This
'emenﬁ was c‘alle&: ‘Conners

'L*ha upmsa ‘qf the dout
cabin in which ﬁhe ﬁ?at

{ Sehoenbrunn Memmsl Pirﬁz
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«  One of the most (nlriguing as-
pects of the history of Newcom-
erstown is the name of the vil-
lage ilself.

Unfortunately, the origin of
the name is obscured by
somelimes  conflicling facls
and legend. Mrs. Lois Zimmer
Craig, a Newcomerstown nalive
who returned to reside i1n the
village, researched local history
up o the beginning of the 20th
century.

With her permission, excerpls
from that history, written sev-
eral years ago, are reproduced
here:

Many historians believe that
LaSalle may have been the
very first white man to discov-
er lhe Tuscarawas and Musk-
ingum rivers, but any definite
proof of his ever having been in
this locality is missing. At any
rate, many French traders and
voyagers were found living
among the Ohio Indians, by
English explorers who arrived
at a later date.

The English, of course, claim-
ed all of the Ohio valley and the
tributaries by reason of their
charters, most of which granted
them land exlending for a
slated number of miles along
the Atlantic coast, and reaching
inland fo the ‘“Western Ocean.”

Y
Qo

The earliest record of a visit
to this vicinity was made in
1750 by Christopher Gist. He
was an explorer and surveyor,
employed by a company of Vir-
ginians, among them George
Washington. This Ohio Land Co.
was anxious to ascertain the
nature of the couniry beyond
the Allegheny Mountains, that
they might buy land from the
colonies to found new settle-
ments,

Gist traveled Westward irom

~ " the vicinity of Fort Duquesne,

.“coming fo the Tuscarawas
River at the site of the present
town of Bolivar. It should be
mentioned just here, that this
trail became most frequented

carawas, and meaning
Town’’ was located at the point
where he Iirsl reached the riv-
er. He followed down Lhe river
to the junclion of the Tuscara-
was and Whitewoman, which

ing. He reached there on Dec.

was made in his journal:

deserled, being retaken and
brought into town on Chrislmas

following manner: They carried
her without (he town and let
her loose; and when she at-

head, which bent her [lat on
her face to the ground.

They then struck her several

times through the hack with a
dart to the heart, scalped bher,
and threw the scalp in the air,
and another cut off her head.
Thus the dismal spectacle lay
until evening and then Barney
Curran desired leave lo bury
her, which he and his men and
some of the Indians did just at
dark.” This evidenlally took
place at the present site of Co-
shocto_n. ; G
Again in his journal, under
date of Tuesday, the 15 (pre-
sumably February) of 1751:
“We left Muskingum and went
west 5 miles to the White Wom-
an Creek, on which is a small
town. This white woman was
taken away from New England
when she was about 10 - years-
old by the French Indians. She
is now upward of 50; has an
Indian husband and several
children. Her Name is Mary
Harris. She still remembers
that they used to be very reli-

by later explorers and pioneers, .

Gist records in his journal °
that an Indian town called Tus- |
“0l1d

we know loday as the Walhond-
14, 1750. On Dec. % lhis entry £

“This day a woman thalt had
long been a prisoner and had §

Eve, was put to death in the i

tempted to run away, the per- °
sons appointed for that purpose
pursued her and struck ber on .
the ear on the right side of the :

in these woods.’’

g

ST RIS R

The automobile and the horse-drawn vehicle were st
turn of the century. It was the era of the Hyperian Banc
House, where concerts, variety shows, lectures and eark

so wicked as she has seen them

Anyone who has driven [rom
Coshocton to Mt. Vernmon, will
recall having seen a boulder at
the side of the pavement not
far from Walhonding, marking
the sile of White Woman's
Town.

These {wo eniries in Gisl’s
Journal furnish the mosl
authentic basis for the legend
regarding the name of New-
comerstown.

Probably all of you are famil-
iar with the story, but I'll re-
peat it for the sake of continuity
of my own story, and because it
is undoubtedly the earliest ac-
count of the “‘eternal triangle”
in this locality.

Kagle Feather, the chiel
whose wife was Mary Harris,

gious in New England and won-

ders how the white men can be

became lired of her. One ac-

count said that in spite of the
fact that he brought her home

she didn’t have any papooses

just some old squaw’'s gossip,

[

j
the finest meats for food, and|!
the finest skins for clothing, |
i

for him. But evidently this was

for Gist’s journal states that}.
she and her Indian husband had
several children.

At any rate, on one of their
raiding (rips into the Virginia
frontier Eagle Feather found
himself a younger and more
beautiful squaw. He captured
her, bringing her home to live
in the same wigwam with Mary
Harris. Matters went from bad
to worse, with Mary becoming
more and more jealous of the
Newcomer.

Finally, one morning Mary
awakened the Indian village
with cries that her husband had
been murdered. And sure
enough, there Eagle Feather
Lay,l his hhead neatly parted by
a4 (omahawk, The Ne
had fled. e

Of course, this made it ap-
pear that she was the murder.
ess, and the Indians set out in
pursuit. They recaptured her at
a small Indian town on (he
banks o Tuscarawas, some




e still sharing Main st. when this picture was taken at the
land, comprised of local musicians, and the old Opera
sorly movies were presented for the residents.

he

n

nd
12,
es
as
ip,| Was it she, whose execulion

a

ad

iIr|eysed Mary Harris of murder-
ia
1d
re
o
e
Y |discrepancy here, for Gist does
| not connect the 2 women in his
€!Journal and apparenily Eagle
ie| Feather was still among the liv-
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.|been established that there was

distance above Coshoclon, and
e|from that time on, the sife of
her recapture by the Indians
became known as the Newcom-
er’s Town.

liwas witnessed by Christopber
Gist at Coshocton the day after
Christmas in 1750? The legend
relates that the Newcomer ac-

ing her own husband in a fit of
jealousy, but Mary was clever
enough {o convince the Indians
of her innocence.

Of course, you will note a

jng when Gist visiled Mary
Harris. And was the Newcomer
a white captive?

The decade from 1750 to 1760
was one of slrife between the
French and English, with the
Ohio country conslantly over-
min by warring tribes, However,
from captives held by the Indi-
ans during this time, it has

guesne and renamed it Fi. Pitt,
and all the territory lying west
of the Alleghenies, and north of
the Ohio, had been ceded lo the
English by the French.

In 1761 and 1762, two Moravi-
an missionaries, John Hecke-
welder and Christian Frederick
Post, came to the Tuscarawas
Valley and built a small cabin
at Bolivar where they hoped to
establish a mission among the
Indians. However, the tribes
were so hostile that they were
forced to abandon the attempt
within the year.

In 1764, an expedilion was
sent out by the colonists from
Philadelphia for the purpose of
punishing the Indians who had
continued to make depredations
all along the frontier, destroy-
ing much property, and killing
and capturing hundreds of
whiles.

The expedition was under the
leadership of Col, Henry Bo-
quet. He came west by way of

a Newcomer’s Town, ;

About 1760, the French were
driven out of this section, the:

N N T e

Pnglish had captured Ft. Du-

B o s Sl .

F't. Pit{, following the usual
trail to the Tuscarawas River1
at Bolivar. But because he had
heen warned of the hoslile In-
dian towns situated along the
banks of the river, he set out
across couniry to his destina-
tion — Coshocton — ftraveling
from Bolivar to Winfield, Su-
garcreek, Chili and Coshocton..

Ilis expedition was large and
moved with military precision
so that the Indians readily ac-
quiesced to his demands that
all white prisoners be released
to him on a certain date, or
punishment of the tribes would
follow.

He had already held council
with the heads of the various
Indian nations at Bolivar and
had chosen the forks of the
Muskingum as the most advan-
tageous for handing over all
prisoners. His army arrived
there Oct. 25, 1764.

Sometime after 1760, thel
Delaware Chief Netawatwes
came to the area from Western
Pennsylvania and established
his capital at the present site of
Newcomerstown, known by the
Indian name of Gekelemukpe-
chunk. Delaware dictionaries
indicate the meaning of Neta-
watwes is ‘“‘Newcomer,” but it
is difficult to ascertain exactly
when the community became
known as Newcomerstown.

1t is known, however, that by
1770 the town was the Delaware
capital, with Netawatwes (New-
comer) as its chief, and the
chief, aware of Moravian mis-
sions in Pennsylvania, invited
them to come fo the village.

In 1771, Missionary David
Zeisberger arrived and preach-

L v

west of the Alleghenies. The
Delawares welcomed him readi-|
ly granted to him the land in

Spring (Schoenbrunn) to be
used as a mission, for following
his sermon the preceding year,
the smallox which had been
ravaging their nation had mi-
raculously subsided. Accord-

See HISTORY, Page 174

ed the first Protestant sermon|

the wvicinity of the Beautiful|
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8 Continued from Page 16-A

fngly the missions of Schoen-
brunn and Gnadenhutfen were

begun.

In 1774 the Delawares as
proof of their conlinued friend-
ship, extended their original
grant until it reached from Boli-
var to the great bend in the ri-
ver below Newcomer's Town—
a distance of approximately
thirty miles. The Delaware cap-
ftal was laler moved to Gos-
chachgunk (Coshocton).

It seems bard to believe that
only 164 years ago, this par-
ticular section of land was still
uninhabited. The days of Indian
fighting in the Tuscarawas V?l-
ley were past before the white
settlers came, but privations,
swamps, malaria, mosquitos
and wild animals were ‘Teal”
enemies.

The first settler known here
was John Mulvane, who had an
account at a store in Gnaden-
hutten. Several squatter’s fami-
lies lived in cabins dotted about
the surrounding hills. The pio-
neers feared malaria and as a
usual thing built their cabins
not on the fertile valley land,
but upon the heavily wooded
and often rocky hills.

David Johnson, a Mr. Sills,
Daniel Harris and Joseph and
William Mulvane were among
the very earliest pioneers.
George Bible, Barney Riley and
John Pierce, were hunters and
since they had not obtained a
legal right to the land on which
they were living when the own-
€rs came, were known as squat-
ters. One squatter, whose name
may sound familiar, was Nicho-
las Funston. He was living on
the Stark Patent prior to 1816.

In 1814, Nicholas Neighbor
tame from Morris County,
N.J.,, and, impressed with the
Iocation, purchased 1900 acres
of the original Beaver Patent
for himself and others. The fol-
lowing year a colony of about
60 emigranis came from New
Jersey. No shelter was availa-
ble except the abandoned Indian
cabins of the former Newcom-
er's Town, untenanted then for
nearly 40 years.

In these they lived until their
own cabins could be built, In
1816 and 1817, other settlers
from New Jersey followed,
among them being the Miller,
Tufford,  Crater, Gardner,
Stouffer and Booth families.

According to one history of
the township, the first school
was taught by Jacob Miller in
h;s cabin, situated north of the
Tiver and near the county line,
Another school is said-to have
been taught by Seth Hart in the
Stouffer cabin, farther east
along the river,

The village of Newcomers.
town was formally laid ouf in
1827 when the Ohio Canal was
built. The original plat contain-

-

History

.| building at the lime it was laid

ed 34 lots, 2 tiers north and one
south of the canal. Basin and
Canal sts. ran east and west,
dividing the lots in those direc-
tions, while Bridge and Cross
sts. separated the lots in the
north and south lines.

Names of many streets laid
oul since (hat time have served
to preserve the names of some
of the early setllers. They were
Neighbor, Mulvane, Goodrich,
West, Nugen and Pilling. -

The village contained one

out. Located immediately south
of the present depot, it was sev-
eral years old and occupied by
Nicholas Neighbor. He erected
the first store building, and
with Jacob Overholl, operated
the first store, which was loca-
ted on the site of Britten’s Gro-
cery.

In 1830 the village contained 4
buildings. Ten years later, New-
comerstown had a population of
270, showing the influence of
(the canal upon its growth.

S
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A sawmill was built by Ed-
mund Smith about 1833, direct-
ly north of the canal on Buck-
horn Creek. A flour mill was
built about 1836 at the west end
of Basin st. Before that farmers
had to grind their own corn and
wheal or drive considerable dis-
lance to other mills.

In the early days of the set-
tlement, the closest market for
farm products was Pittshurgh.

All manner of goods was ship-
ped by way on the canal and it
also was a good source
for news, gossip and wierd stor-
ies. A black dog was reported
to be seen frequently roving
about one of the locks near Port
Washington on dark nights and
at Tucker’s lock, a headless
man appeared.

1

One bit of exciting news for
Newcomerstown residents ap-
peared in the Steubenville Mes-
senger May 31, 1851:

“The route of the Steubenville
& Indiana Railroad, after care-
Iu} surveys, has been deter-
mined. Its location was decided
at the last meeting of the
Board of Directors. It Jeaves
Steubenville through the Cross
Creek Valley, thence by way of
Uhrichsville to Coshoeton.”

The road from Steubenville to
Newark was opened for {raffic
in April 1855. But as it had no
connection further east or west,

1860 passed inlo receivership, 1t
finally was merged with the
Pennsylvania Railroad in 1867,
by which time direct con.
nections had been established
both 1o the east and {6 the wesi

Few stories seem o have |
been handed down concerning: |
the building of the raiiroad, but
made meation of it.
Lincoln passed

i
3

Civil War

population of 577, which includ-
ed many young men who joined
the Union Army. At first no
company was mustered right in
Newcomerstown,
were
fowns which the men joined.

Meigs was established at the
Dover fairgrounds and most of
the enlisted troops from the
county got some early training
there. The 5lst Regiment was
organized al the place and Co.
C of that regiment was com-
posed of Newcomersiown men.

e
the period following the war
brought many inventions to add

the inhabitants.
popular thoroughfare and many
returning soldier found employ-
ment along its banks.

built in 1873 and many stories
came from the camps of Irish

One
came down with the smalipox
and it spread to a local farm-
er's sheep, killing the whole
flock.
town hall was built and, with

house, real progress was made
in the way of entertainment,

prosper, but various troupes of

it did nol prosper and before !

In 1860, Newcomerstown had a

thr

but several
raised in surrounding

In the autumn of 1861, Camp |sti

su

Newcomerstown made a
teady growth in population
ven during Civil War days and

in
pi
0 the comfort and prosperity of

The canal was still the most

The C. and M. Railroad was

aborers employed (o build it.{a

was that the Irishmen

During the 1880s the present

the completion of the opera

Not only did home talent shows

actors, musicians, magicians
and minstrels, some of whom
were already prominent in their
particular fields, made stops
here.

of Newcomerstown

Newcomerstown, in the lafle
part of the 10th Century had .

iving fair each fall. Althoug!

the fairgrounds were really sit
uated in Coshocton County (or
the land directly west of the
corporation line and now ownec
by Dr. George Kistler) the fai

1l belonged to Newcomers

town.

1t was called the Central Ohi
District Fair and as ils name¢
implies, was really larger tha:
any of those sponsored by tht

The

‘

rrounding counties.

days of the fair were the higl
point of the year for Newcom
erstown
came from miles around, bring

citizens and people

g the family Junch in Jarge
cnic basksts.

In 1895, the Clow plant was

moved here, and lent much im
petus to the growth of the pop
ulation, in fact the census fig
ures show that if doubled ir
that decade. At the same time
the industrial life of the com-
munity took on a new phase,
for products manufactured be-
fore that time had heen largely

bsorbed by local demand, and -

no active part had ben taken
in interstate and foreign trade.

From that time on, shipping

of manufactured products from
Newcomerstown
creased.

steadily in-

It is interesting to point ou:

that in the 90-year period over
which United States census fig-
ures are available for Newcom-
erstown, the greates period of
growth was the 30
tween 1870 and 1900, when the
population increased by 237 per

years be

cent as compared with 193 per

cent for the 30 years preceding

and A0 per cent for the 30 years
following.

o
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the Turtle tribe was the superior one.

At the time of these events, 1770, Neta-
watwes was the peace chief or sachem of
the Turtle tribe. Being the sachem of
the most important tribe of the Dela-
wares he was regarded as the head man

in the Delaware Nation, and had charge
of the records and wampum of the nation,
among which were the wampum belts

given his ancestors by William Penn.

In Indian councils the sachem not onlv

11~ MoKAVIAN MISSIONS IN OHIO.

|.r(">i(K'(1 ((VL-rtlie meetings, but if he was
:i man uf strong cliaracter lie would

decide many of the important questions

himself. Netawatwes was a man of this
character. In Indian councils he would

ask the opinions of all the leading

men of the tribes on the matter under
consideration, and after each had ex-

pressed himself Netawatwes would give

his decision on the question, after which

there would seldom be further contro-

versy. The whites called him '’ King

Xewcomer " (wliidi name 1 will use
hereafter in this history*, and from that
name the town in which he resided was
called '* Xewcomcrstown."

NcwcoiiH-r~town was the ca]»ital of the
Delaware Nation and the meeting place
of their (Trand Council. The town con-
tained about one hundred log jionses,

MORAVIAN MISSIONS IN OHIO. 13

many of which were well constructed,
and equal to those erected by the white
settlers.

The principal war chief of the Turtle
tribe and the confidential adviser of King
Newcomer was White Eyes. This posi-

tion was one of great importance, as the
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Tuscarawas County Perry, 2210
Wayne County

Washington, 1389
Lexington, 1640
Pike, 1409

The populartion of Stark in 1820: 12,406
- in 1830: 26,552
in 1840: 34,617 (69 inhabitants per square mile)

The first Moravian missionary in Ohio, Mr. Frederick Post, settled in
1761 in what is now Bethlehem township, on the north side of the
Muskingum, at the junction of its two forks, the Sandy and
Tuscarawas. The locality called Tuscararatown is on the south side
of the river, just above Fort Laurens, and immediately contiguous to
Bolivar. Just there was the Indian ford, on the line of the great
Indian trail running west. The site of Post's dwelling, or missionary
station, is indicated by a pile of stones, which had probably formed
the back wall of the chimney. The site of the garden differs from the
woods around it in the total want of heavy timber. The ruins of a
trader's house, on the opposite side of the river, have been mistaken
for those of the missionary station. The dwelling built by Post must
have been the first house erected in Ohio by whites, excepting such
as may have been built by traders or French Jesuits. The Indian and
Moravian village of Schoenbrun was not commenced until 1772,
eleven years later.

*Loskiel's history of the missions says, in allusion to this mission "
On the Ohio river, where, since the last war, some Indians lived who
had been baptized by the brethren, nothing could be done up to this
time. However, brother Frederick Post lived, though of his own
choice, about 100 English miles west of Pittsburgh, at
Tuscararatown, with a view to commence a mission among those
Indians. The brethren wished him the blessings of the Almighty to
his undertaking; and when he asked for an assistant to help him in
his outward concerns, and who might, during the same time, learn
the language of the Delaware Indians, they (the brethren) made it
known to the congregation of Bethlehem, whereupon the brother
John Heckewelder concluded of his own choice to assist him." " We
know of Post that he was an active and zealous missionary, but had
married an Indian squaw, contrary to the wishes and advice of the
directory, who had the oversight of the Moravian missions, and by
that act had forfeited so much of his standing that he would not be
acknowledged as one of our missionaries in any other manner than
under the direction and guidance of another missionary. Whenever
he went farther, and acted on his own accord, he was not opposed,
had the good will of the society of which he continued a member
and its directory, and even their assistance, so far as to make known
his wants to the congregation, and threw no obstacles in the way if
any person felt inclined of his own choice to assist him; but he was
not then acknowledged as their missionary, nor entitled to any
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farther or pecuniary assistance. " This will explain the above passage
in Loskiel. " In Heckewelder's memoirs, written by himself, and
printed in Germany, there is a short allusion to the same subject. He
says, in substance, that he had in his early youth frequent
opportunities of seeing Indians, and that gradually he became
desirous of becoming useful to them; that already in his 19th year,
his desire was in some measure gratified, as he was called upon by
government to accompany the brother Frederick Post to the western
Indians on the Ohio. He then mentions some of the fatigues and
dangers of the journey, and that he returned in the latter half of the
year 1762. In Heckewelder's narrative of the Indian missions of the
United Brethren, he gives a more detailed account of this mission.
He says, in effect, that Frederick Post, who had the preceding year
[1761] visited the Indians on the Muskingum, thought he would be
able to introduce Christianity among them; that the writer of the
narrative, by and with the consent of the directors of the society,
went with him principally to teach the Indian children to read and
write. They set out early in March, and came to where Post had the
preceding year built a house on the bank of the river Muskingum, at
the distance of about a mile from the Indian village, which lay to the
south across the river. When they commenced clearing, the Indians
ordered them to stop and appear before their council the next day,
where Post appeared, and was charged with deceit, inasmuch as he
had informed the Indians his intentions were to teach them the
word of God, and now he took possession of their lands, and Post
answered that he wanted no more land than sufficient to live from
it, as he intended to be no burden to them, and whereupon they
concluded that he should have 50 steps in every direction, which
was stepped off by the chief next day. He farther says, that an
Indian treaty being to be held at Lancaster in the latter part of
summer, Post was requested by the governor of Pennsylvania to
bring some of the western Delawares to it, which he did, leaving
Heckewelder, who returned the same fall, in October, from fear of a
war, and Post probably never returned to this station."*

Canton, the county seat, is 120 miles NE. of Columbus. It is finely
situated in the forks of the Nimishillen, a tributary of the

Muskingum. It was laid out in 1806 by Bezaleel Wells, of
Steubenville, and the first house erected the same year. Mr. Wells
was the original proprietor of the town, and died in 1846. The view
shows a part of the public square, with the court house on the left
and the market in the centre. It is a very compact town, with many -
brick dwellings.

A large business is done here in the purchase of flour and wheat,
and within the vicinity are many flouring mills. Canton contains 1
German Reformed, 1 Lutheran, 1 Presbyterian, 2 Catholic and 1
Methodist church; 10 dry goods, 2 book, 2 hardware and 7 grocery
stores; 2 newspaper offices, 1 gun barrel and 2 woollen factories, 2
iron founderies, and about 2000 inhabitants. The Canton female
institute with near 100 pupils. Massillon is on the Ohio canal and
Tuscarawas river, 8 miles from Canton and 65 from Cleveland. It
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nute was obliged o return (o the mission settdement and employ the four
Brethren for the long trip home, By 1754, Post was back at his work among the
Pennsylvania Indians, living at Shamokin and Wyoming.

With the advent of the French and Indian War, Post’s life changed inoa way
unique simong b Moravian missionaries. Iwas at this time tat the missionary
began an extended period when he acted as courier, diptomat, and intellisence
gatherer for the Pennsylvania anthorities. Farly in 1756, Governor Robert
Hunter Morris emploved Post in carrving letiers to and front Benjamin Fraoklin,
who was in the Lebigh Valley to construct forts for defense. In the summer of
17580 and accompanicd by Charles Thomson. the Moravian traveled twice to
Wryoming to reinforce the recent peace treaty negotinted with the Susquehanna
branch of the Delawares led by Teedvuscung,

The success of these endeavors led the new governor, William Denny, to
approach Post about an enterprise that would become the missionany’s most
famous. In response to a request delivered in Philadelphia by two Delaware
wirriors from the Ohio. Denny asked Post to travel into enemy territory, explain
the peace concluded with the eastern tribes, attempt to separate the western
Indians from the French influence. and gather military information at the same
time. Between July and September 17580 Post. accompanied only by native
guides, succeeded in fulfilling all of the governor's expectations, Though the
western tribes demanded that Post return as soon as possible with more
wampum helts to prove the sineerity of the White government’s desire for peace,
they did indicate a willingness o resume their former peaceful ways,

Post. with the requesied belis, began his return journey from Easton on
October 250 1758, His diplomatic parry, not including himselll consisted of
seven men: the Delaware Pisquetomen, a brother of Shingas and Tamaqua. and a
guide for Post on his first journey west; Thomas Hickman and Isaac Stille, two
Indians who acted as interpreters: two representatives of the roguois league;
and two White militia officers, John Bull and William Hays, At Harris's Ferry on
the Susquehanna the two Troquaois feft the party, Post’s second journiey west took
a4 more southerly route than his first so that he could confer with Brigadier-
General John Forbes, whose army was by then camped at Fort Ligonier on its
way (o the French Fort Duquesne. Because of this different route, Post's Indian
comrades were very apprehensive, They feared retribution by the “lrish™ of the
Cumbertand Valley for damages inflicted by the Indians during the war, They
also worried that they might by killed by some over-zealous sentry in Forbes's
army. After much cajoling. the Moravian convinced the Indians to accept the
promise of safe passage that he offered. On October 29 they crossed the river,
and as Post noted in his Jouroal®

We came that night into Carlisle and found a small house
without the fort, for the Indians to be by themselves, and
hired awoman to dress their victuals, which pleased them
well, 30th. Setting out early, we came to Shippensburg,
and were lodged in the Fort, where the Indians had a
house to themselves, 31st. Set out early, in our passing by
Chamber's Fort, some of the frish People, knowing some
of the Indians, they in a rash manner exclaimed apgainst
them, and we had some difficolty to get them clear,
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After conferring with Forbes, Post and his party continued on to the Ohio. There
the natives were in a state of agitation. They had just returned from helping the
French attack Colonel james Grant's advanced guard of Forbes® army. Despite
this, many of their leaders still hoped for peace. Post’s messages, along with the
knowledge of an advancing 6,000 man Anglo-American force succeeded in
separating the Indians from the French interest. The French now had no choice
but to abandon Fort Duquesne, which Forbes occupied on November 25,
sending John Armstrong of Carlisle forward to raise the Union Jack over the fort,
Post’s business completed, he began his return journey on December 27 with

the bulk of Forbes's army. After passing through Forts Bedford, Littleton, and
Loudon, the missionary again passed through Cumberland County. He wrote in
January, 1979
b I an my company took the upper road; which is three

miles nearer to Shippen's Town, where we arrived this

evening. The slippery roads made me, as a traveler, very

tired. 5th. Today 1 stayed here for the general. My, Hays

went ten miles further, to see some of his relatives. In the

afternoon Isracl Pemberton came from Philadelphia to

wait upon the general,

6th. I came today ten miles to Mr. Miller’s where Hodged,

having no comfortable place in Shippen's Town: all the

houses being crowded with people.

7th, They made preparations, at Mr. Miller's, for the

reception of the general, but he being so well today,

resolved to go as far as Carlisle. T could scarce find any

lodging there. Henry Montour was so Kind as to take me

in his room.

8th. I begged the general for leave to go to Lancaster,

having some business, which he at Iast granted. I went to

captain Sinclair for a horse, who ordered me to go to the

chief justice of the town; who ought to procure one for

me, in the province service, According to this order |

went; but the justice told me, that he did not know how to

get any..I resolved to walk as | had done before: and so

traveled along, and came about ten miles that day to a

tavern keeper's named Chestnut.

9th. Today I crossed the Susquehanna over the ice, and

came withing thirteen miles of Lancaster. It was slippery

and heavy traveling.

On the next day, Post finally arrived in Lancaster where he stayed with some
Moravian Brethren and awaited the imminent acrival of the new Pennsylvania
governor, James Hamilton.

In the following year, the authoritics again called upon the missionary to act as
diplomat. Governor Hamilton asked Post and another White, John Hays, to
accompany chief Teedyuscung and his native entourage through northern
Pennsylvania on their way to attend an important tribal council at the Allegheny.
Post was to act as a walking resource center able to expound upon various points
regarding recent treaties, Along the way, the Moravian also was to encourage the
Indians to return any prisoners they might have. Once at the Allegheny, Hamilton
wanted Post to invite the sachems of the western tribes to a grand conference in

o




Philadelphia. Hamilton hoped that this vigorous diplomatic activity would
consolidate and solidify the recent peace accomplished with the western tribes.
On a more personal note, Hamilton also sought to use the opportunity to gain a
more prominent position in Indian affairs at the expense of the King's own
Indian Agent, William Johnson of New York.

On May 17, 1760, Post, Hays, and the native band set out from Wyoming for
the proposed council. The diplomatic group traveled up the Susquehanna,
through the Indian town of M chwihillusink. and on to Tioga Point.¢ From there
they traveled up the Chemung River into southern New York and thetown of
Secaughcung.”™ It was here that the local chief, Kinderunty, after issuing some
thinly veiled threats against the Whitemen, Post and Hays, for traveling so deeply
into Seneca country, ordered the two back to the Pennsylvania settlements. With
no other recourse available, Post and Hays returned. while Teedyuscung and his
Indians continued to the West. Though Teedvuscung did complete the mission,
he did little in the West other than to issue Hamilton's invitation to attend his
proposed council,

By the carly 1760s most of the Delaware and Shawnee Indians that once
inhabited the Allegheny Valley, had moved into the eastern sections of present-
day Ohio, many living along the Tuscarawas Creek® and Cuyahoga River. In the
arly summer of 1761, Post, quite independently, and with little if any Moravian
backing or approval, journcyed to these Delaware villages to continue his
interrupted refigous work. Despite years of experience as missionary and
wilderness travelers, Post soon saw that the work was more exhausting than he
had anticipated. To ease the burden, he returned to Bethlehem to seek a younger
man to act as his assistant. The person he enlisted, with the approval of the
Moravian authoritics, was a nineteen-year-old cooper’s apprentice, John
Heckewelder, eventually to become one of the most famous and traveled of all
missionaries to the Indians. Before returning to the Tuscarawas, Post also visited
Governor Hamilton. Not only did he inform the governor of the Indians’ peaceful
progress, but he also agreed to conduct important Delaware leaders to
Hamilton’s long-planned conference later that year,

Post met Heckewelder in Lititz, and in mid-March, 1762, they began their
journey to the West. Due to-an extremely hazardous Susquehanna crossing
because of very high water, the two travelers journcyed only four miles from
Harris’s by nightfall. Heckewelder, who kept a diary of the trip westward,”
recounts this part of the journey by saying

The next day we arrived at Carlisle; where we remained
several hours, as Post had to make arrangements for the
reception of the Indians whom he had promised the
Governor to invite and accompany to this place, in order
to hold a talk with the Government officers. We stopped
for the night at Mount Rock, eight miles from Carlisle; and
on the following day reached Shippensburg, a distance of
twenty-one miles from Carlisle. Here we took leave of the
white settlements; the howling wilderness being full
before us. In every direction, the blackened ruins of
houses and barns, and remnants of chimneys met our
eves; the sad memorials of the cruelties committed by the
French and Indians, during the savage warfare of 1756,
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and the following vears.. . This was nothing to cheer us:

but there was certainly an exhortation contained in all

this. to hasten to bring the tidings of peace to the

ferocious red man. for they are “to all people!
After a trving and dangerous journey of thirty-three days. the duo arrived at the
Tuscarawas Creck and entered the cabin that Post had constructed on his first
trip to the arca.

Post remained at the mission station with voung Heckewelder from the tme
of their arrival on April 11, until he began his trip on June 28 as escort for the
Delaware headmen traveling to the council. now scheduled for Lancaster,
Preparations for the journey were shrouded in uncertainty: pative leaders
squabbled over precedence. several sachems succumbed 1o illness just before
departure. Shingas and other erstwhile warriors feared that war-time bounties
for their heads were still inforce. and lastly many Indians thought that it was both
unnecessary.and unfair to return all White “captives.” even those who did not
wish to leave their new-found Indian friends.' Finally, in mid-April, Post. the
Indian entourage. and the capiives scheduled for return, deparied Tuscarawas,
leaving Heckewelder to man the mission alone,

if Post found the preparations aggrevating, he found the actual trip 2 great
burden. The missionary became ill and had to be carried to Fort Pitt by canoe.
White prisoners escaped and tried to return (o the Indian villages. Horses were
lost daily. Most frustrating for Post were the Indians” complainis: they counld not
eat the salted meat provided and other supplics were insufficient; they were
tired and Post had not provided adequate transport; they did not like being "led”
by the Moravian; they were discontented over the missionary’s frugality when it
came to allowing the natives to indulge their fondness for liquor. By July 22, Post
noted “..1 had much ado to keep them from Liquor. because they would
absolutely have it..”"" As the party approached Cumbertand County, Post

continued

24th. We started early, and when we came over the
mountain we gathered all in one Company, and came in
good order into Shippensburg in a hard gust of rain. I got
much tired by furnishing these people wiith provisions....
25th. We could not set of |sic] till about noon, because
they could not find some of their horses... My, Boude met
[us] on the road 4 miles from Carlisle; 1 received a Letter
from His Honour, and was mightly pleased to get some
assistance to case myself a little of the great burdon [séc.
The people in Carlisle were most all gathered to see the
prisoners and Indians: although we did whatever we
could to prevent Liquor among the Indians, they got
some of [sic] some people.

26th. 1 informed the Cheefs [sic] of the Indians of the
Contents of the Governors |sic] Letter, and introduced
Mr. Boude to them. It pleased them . They desired..to
make a speech to Mr. Boude, whercupon we met... [with]
Mr. Macentire in the Hall with some Gentlemen of the
Town...after which they broke up and went to their fire
places. Some of them got very drunk, the white people
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had carvied one of the prisoners oflsic] in the night

Beaver [ Tamaqual was much displeased about it...In the

evening they had a frolick [s7c] by dancing, singing. and

drinking all night long.

Ye 27th. We got two Waggons [sic] to carry them to

Harrisses where we arrived in time. We met 6 Seneca

Messengers there, who brought a Letier and two Belts to

the Governor.
Even after crossing the Susquehanna, Post's troubles with the frequently drunk
Indians continued. It was not until August 8. when they had arrived in Lancaster
that he could thank 7 God Almighn [sic] for his [sic] Protection and Assistance
that hie |sic] hath helped me thus G

As Post traveled westward through castern Ohio atier hisfifteen week absence
from the Tuscarawas, his voung assistant. John Heckewelder,was walking in the
opposite dircction. The rumors and tensions then rampant in the Indian villages
of the Old Northwest regarding an imminent Indian uprising had forced the
voung man from his siation. Though the two men met on the trail, and
Heckewelder informed Post of the sitnation. the older missionary still thought it
safe o return o the Delavware village. John Heckewelder traveled on to
Bethlehem,

For a time Post did live peacciully at his cabin. However. by mid-December,
1762, Post also found the circumstances intolerable, and fled. by a circuitous
route. to the safety of Fort Pite. While at the Forks of the Ohio. he staved with the
Quaker sutler. James Kenny. The Moravian spent the tdme from February to tate
May. 1763, preaching to the soldiers in both English and German, assisting at
Kenny's store. and fending his help during the great flood of March of that vear,
On May 29, with the storm known as Pontiac™s War about to break, Kenny and
Post headed cast The former traveled to Philadelphia while the tatter spent the
wir-filled summer months of 1763 in Carlisle and on the Conococheague Creek
of Franklin County.

At this time Post made a decision that proved pivotal for the future course of
his tife, The missionary alwayvs lad been frustrated by what he viewed as false
religiosity among the majority of Whites. As for the Indians, the present war
made it seem that any immediate progress among them was out of the question.
Add to this his always independent nature and the occasional rifts between he
and his superiors in Bethlehem. and it is not surprising that he decided what he
did. He left Pennsylvania and traveled through the southern colonies with the
anticipation of going where ever the Lord directed.

Where the Lord divected was the Mosquito Shore of Central America.'? Post
spent the rest of his life, the next nventy-one vears, working among the natives,
Whites, and Blacks of this arca. He also left the Moravian fold and became a lay
catechist for the worldawide missionary movement of the Church of England
directed by the Society for the Propagation of the Gospel. As was typical of the
carlier part of his life in AMerica. Post and his new wife, whom he met during a ;
short trip to Philadelphin in 1767, was filled with adventure. Not only did he
minister religiously to his flock, but he also endured earthquakes, storms at sea,

tropical discases, shive uprisings, and atticks by pirates and the Spanish navy.
" Finally. in 1785, alier a long illness, Post and his wife returned to Germantown,
Pennsyivania, where he died on April 27,
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PAGE TWO

1939

AT

NEWCOMERSTON

GEKELEMUKPECHUNK
WAS THE FORERUNNER
OF NEWCOMERSTOWN

“Gekelemukpechunk”
name to pronounce. It was the name
the Indians gave to the settlement in
this vicinity before Newcomerstown
was founded.

The Indian village of Gekelemuk-
on the high

bank of the Tuscarawas River just
back of Huff's greenhouse on East
State street. The Delaware Indians
came to that site in about 1750 and
soon had a village of about 100 log
houses. Chief Netawatwes ruled
over Gekelemukpechunk, which
means Still Water.

The following article was publish-
ed in an old Newcomerstown news-
paped in about 1889. It gives a good
insight into the town’s early history
and its natural advantages:

The Delaware Indians are respon-
sible for Gekelemukpechunk and for
its name both of which have fortun-
ately for a short lived race almost
fallen into forgetfulness.

The Ohio canal is responsible for
Newcomerstown, for its building in
1828 caused the town to have a be-
ginning partly on the spot where
the town with the impossible name
indicated above stood and it took
its more euphonious if still cumb-
rous name from King New Comer

is a hard

pechunk was situated

who ruled in Gekelemukpechunk
. about the close of the eighteenth
cen'Lury

Tuscarawas countv varies in its
elevation above Lake Erie from 220
feet at Newcomerstown to 775 feet
at Mt. Laber. These elevations in-
dicate considerable diversity of sur-
face and give opportunity to discov-
er the hidden wealth. TFrom the low-
est valley the town looks up and ex-
plores the hill for their valuable de-
posits. :

There is no more beautiful valley
in Ohio than that which stretches
along the Tuscarawas river above and
below Newcomerstown nor one more

and comfort of man. The broad fert-
ile plans that line the river for miles
above and the town are bordered on
either side with hills that rise to con-
siderable height above the valley,
while up and down the river miles
away, they seem gradually to circle
around till they meet in the dim
distance, forming a great beautiful
basin many miles in length and per-
haps two miles in breadth.

Along the face of these hills are
scattered patches of timber, cleared
fields, clusters of farm houses and
orchards. The P. C. & St. L. rail-
road cuts its way through the center
of these bottoms passing through the
village where it crosses the Cleve-
land and Marietta railroad——two
great arteries of trade bringing the
valley into easy quick communica-
tion with trade centers north, south,
east and west all over the world. The
Ohio canal parallels the P. C. & St.
L. raliroad in the town and brings to
it salt and lumber at a minmum cost
for freight.

began. Its business then grew up
along the two streets on either side
of it, and there it still clings to a
great extent. Substantial brick or
frame business houses line both of
these streets for several squares west
of Bridge street. In more modern
times hotels have been built near the
railroad crossing in the north part of
the town and to the southwest across
the P. C. C. & St. L. railroad many
dwellings have been erected but the
business clings to the neighborhood
of the canal.
Two bridges span the canal, one
on River street the other on Bridge
street and a row of good dwellings
front the canal across south Canal
street for a long distance east from
Bridge street. The other principal
cluster of houses lies along the foot
hills north of the canal in the old-
er town. The depots of the railroads
are near each other in the southern
suburb and south of them the broad
fields stretch away to the river only
broken in their even smoothness by a
cluster of stones near the depots that
mark the graves of. the early dead of
the village. North of the town the

Iiberally endowed by nature with all
that contribute to the health, wealth

hills rise gradually and from among

crosses the canal west of the town,
where stands the mill.

teresting historical events reaching
back to the time when Indian chief
New Comer had the capital of his na-
tion here and the Moravian Indians
with their simple piety adorned the
wilderness of this valley with a just-

When the canal was built the town: pays to blood shed or conquest, glory,

This neighborhood is rich in in-

. N §
ice and virtue that shames our mod-|

ern civilization; their‘blood stained
the soil of Tuscarawas valley but the

memory of their goodness is a per-
petual benediction.

So beautiful, so hospitable a coun-'
try should never have witnessed the
crime of their murder. Here they
should have had a perpetual resting
place and been placed as an example
to modern Christians.

If Cornstalk, a mere savage, could
bring century curses on the spot that
witnessed his murder, how much
more should this country suffer for
the death of the Moravians. But
events march on and little heed time

or revenge. The valley of the Tus-
carawas smiles unconscious of the
crime of long ago. The blood of a
saint fertilizes the soil no longer than
that of a villian and he is sooner for-
gotten. The dead past has buried its
dead and few of those who now
marry and are given in marriage
along this valley ever give a thought
to the murdered Moravians or stop
to condemn their untimely taking off.
(The writer then goes to state
the extent of the town’s resources—
mostly clay—but no mention is made
of the Clow company which was the
turning point in the town's economic
history. It states that 40 houses were
guilt the year before and that the
population was 1,299.)

Here is a list of business places
at the time (about 1889).

List of Business Men

The Oxford Bank—G.  W. Mul-|
vane, W. P. Mulvane and Theo. F.
Crater.

W. R. Crater, insurance.

Crescent Mlouring Mills—Daniel |
Snyder. !

Orme & Dent—Hardware.

1. Crater—Hardware.

Will Wilgus—=Stoves, linware.

them breaks iBuck Horn ereek, which

A. M. Beers—Physician.
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John W. S. Goudy—nPhysician.

J. R, McElroy—M. D.

John H. Goudy—Furniture and
undertaking,

T. J. Erwin & Son—Photograph-
ers.

J. Hummel—Merchant tailor. ;

Thalheimer Bros. — Baltimore |
Clothing Co.

W. B. Sultzer—Merchant tailor.

A. Cutler & Co.—General store.

Riverlawn Farm—R. H. Smith.
| Neighbor & Burris—Dry goods.

0. A. Vogenitz—Dry goods.

Crater & McCleary—General store..

S. Marks—Dry goods. i

Hicks& Peck—Boots and shoes. |

C. C. Dickinson & Co.—City Bak-|
ery. §

S. F. Timmons & Son—Saddles
and harness.

R. L. Shoemaker—Groceries.

W. H. Galigher—Groceries.

Galigher & Leech—Cigars. }

M. Yingling—Grocer. ?

W. A. Johns—Druggist and notary
public. ,

Commercial House—Wm. Shaw. |

W. S. Lyons—Groceries.

Fountain Hotel—J. M. Sondles.

L. S. Cunningham—Garden seeds. |

Clint Whiting—Paper hanging.

Simeon Murphy—Building mover.

Wm. Whittle—Barber. }

Case & Ross—Lumber yard.

Globe House—W. H. Phillips, pro-
prietor. |

Buchanan Business College. i
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Eighty-three years ago
this July, the citizens of
Newcomerstown were all
excited following the ac-
counts of the discovery of
12 skeletons found during
excavations on Mulvane
Street.

According to the July 12,
1934 edition of The New-
comerstown News, work-
men were digging along
south Mulvane Street to
construct a storm sewer
when the skeletons were
discovered about two and a
half feet below the ground.

With the discovery of the
first couple skeletons, it
was thought that they were
those of early pioneers.
Further excavation lead to
the discovery of Indian
beads, and other relics
found with, or along side
the skeletal remains.

Dr. Emerson Greenman,
curator and director of the
Ohio State Archaeological

Newcomerstown
residents, Ruth
Cunningham, and John
Jones are seen digging in
a trench on south
Mulvane Street following
the discovery of several
skeletons in August
1934. The photo was
taken by the late Anna
‘Sells who resided on

Indian skeletons found in Newcomerstown

-

Society had been contacted
by local authorities, and

made an examination of the -

skeletons, and relics.
Greenman said that the due
to the size, and shape of the
skull and other bones, as

well as the presence of the

Indian-related items found
on, or nearby each skeleton
that it supported his con-
clusion that the skeletons
were those of Indians.

Greenman estimated the
bodies had been buried
sometime between 1770
and 1790. Because of the
regularity of space between
each skeleton it also sup-
ported the belief that the
area had once been an In-
dian cemetery.

According to Greenman,
the Delaware Indians who
once inhabited Newcomer-
stown, were stricken with
an epidemic of small pox
around 1790. Many of the
tribe members succumbed
to the epidemic. Historical
accounts from early settlers
also said that an early In-

Mulvane Street at that @

~ time,

dian village, and a cemetery
was noted in the south side
of the village (now the site
of south Mulvane, and Ch-
estnut Street) when early
explorers, and settlers be-
gan arriving between 1807
and 1814. The cemetery
was in close proximity to
the river. Over the years,
the river had eroded the
river bank away, eventually
extending into the ceme-
tery, and washing many of
the grave sites into the
river. ‘

The 1934 discovery was

reportedly not the first
time that skeletons were
found on Mulvane Street.
In 1928, several skeletal re-
mains, including a com-
plete skull, were found
when a resident of south
Mulvane Street was replac-
ing a sidewalk in front of
the residence.

Dr. Greenman later rec-
ommended that the skele-
tons, and relics be pre-
served, and placed in a mu-
seum, preferably some-

-

where in Newcomerstown.
The high school was one
suggested site for the dis-
play. The Newcomerstown
Chamber of Commerce
were planning to meet to
discuss Greenman’s sugges-
tion. It is not known °
whether the Indian skeleton
display ever materialized.
At this time, the where-
abouts of the skeletons, and
relics is unknown. Were
they ever displayed in New-
comerstown, or anywhere
else? Where are they now?
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“Indian Skeletons Grim
Evidence of Smallpox

Somewhere between 1770 and|Indians succumbed fo the dis-
1790 u severe epidemic of small- lease.

pox swepl the Deleware fndian' This faot is recorded 1a his
village that stood on the bank '

of the Tuscarawas eiver south of (ory but it wasn’t until. July 6,
Fast State st 1934, that the people of Newcom-
It was estimated that more orstown, especially those n the
[than 200 of Chiet Nelawalwes' southeast scction of town, be-
Fussey came fullv aware that part of
ithe lown was buill over the
geave vard of those Indian small-

pox vietims.
~ On that dav ir 1934, several
‘workmen excavaling for a storm
sewer unearthed 12 skeletons A
cugator from the Ohio Statle
{: eolog *al Society io Co-
lambus was called. He pro-
nounced them definitely [ndians
bones, undoubtedly those of the
Delaware I[ndians who died of

smallpox,

The bones were found with
such regularity that there was
no doubt that il was a grave-
yacd. They were about two and
a half feet under the ground.
Those bones may be seen now
in a 2lass case in the high school
)ullding :



OLDEST HOUSE IN TOWN — For many years, this waos

- the oldest house in Newcomerstown. Built by Williom
Neighber in 1815, it stood for many years just west
of the cemetery.

* % »

60 Pioneers

Find Haven

Sixty weary pioneers looked hopefully into the
valley after their tiring journey acress mountains and

forestis. They were home.

There were no brass bands and only a few white
settlers 1o greet them as they prepared to make their
homes ond write their page in the 150-year history of
the southern Tuscarawas co. community of Newcom-

erstown.

Today, their efforts are being recognized as New-
comerstown celebrates its Sesquicentennial with par-
ades  colorful costumes and an historical spectade,
drawing thousands of area visitors to their “party.”

Nicholas Neighbor of

New Jersey was the

“founding father” of the
oresent village and he
had led his relatives and
neighbors across  the
mouniains from the =ost
in 1814, They were
happy to find abandon-
ed indian cabins in

“Newcomer’s Town” and [of -
made them their hame;;_ i

until their own
'j,couid be trecwdi

erected. George Bible, the:g al-
; readyaa“oldﬁmer” in t

Nearly all of the emigrants
were either relatives or friends
of Neighbor and spent six weeks
on the trip to this area. Neigh-
bor's cabin was the first one




60 Ploneers

(Continned from page 1)
first venison.

Neighbor was named an as-
gociate fudge and resided In
New Philadelphia for a num-
her of vears. He was one of
those presiding In the autumn
of I% af the ""Post Boy murder
trail.”" The crime occurred in
Oxford twp and the guilty man,

" John Funsion, was the first per-
son executed in the county's his-
tory, Judge Neighbor later re-
turned to Newcomerstown and
died there.

Andrew Crater came f{rom
New Jersey in 1817 and soon af-
ter his arrival married Judge
Neighbor's  daughter, Eliza-
heth., When his wife died, he
returned east and brought back
his sister, Sarah, who reared

his family of four children, Cra-
Morris, also came!

ier's brother,
to Newcomerstown and for a
time operated a store at Tuck-
er's lock, remains of which sull
can be seen driving east on
Route 36 and 16, beyond the
Goshen Brick plant.

Because of the many Neigh-!
the |

bors residing in the town,
early name was Neighborlown,
but when the village was Jaid
out in 1827 by Judge Neighbor,
he gave it its present name.
When the original plot was

i, providing much-needed stone
jars, crooks, bowls and jugs. A
second pottery later was built
on W, State st. A flour mill was
built in 1836 west of town.

The first school was built
near the Pliling st bridge. Ja-
cob Miller was the teacher, and
John Funston, later convicted
as the murderer of the postboy
was one of his pupils. Another
school sald to be taught by
Seth Hart was located In the
Stoffer cabin across the river,
In 1841, James Pilling, a na-
tive of England, established a
iwoolen factory on the site of
ithe old Delaware Indian Village.
IHe alsp operated a sawmill on
the bank of the river. Both were
ipowered by waterwheels turned
by the water from Bee Tree
Gut, a small stream that ran
from the hills on the north side
‘of the valley into the river
there.

The town grew slowly. In the
eanly 1840°s the population was
1270. Twenty years later it was
{577,

On May 31, 1851, it was an-
nounced that the route of the

/Steubenville and Indiana Rail-
;road had been determined and
‘would pass
{erstown,
;benville through Uhrichsville to

through Newcom-
traveling from Steu-

made, there was only one build-{Coshocton. Tt opened for traffic

ing in the village, occupied by
Neighbor. He shortly erected|
the first store building and op-
erated it with Jocob Overhoit.
Basin and Canal streefs ran
east and west and Bridge and
Cross streets separated town
lots in north and south. The
first plot contained 31 Iots.

Many plioneer names are pre-
served In streets lald out later,
Including Neighbor, Mulvane,
Goodrich, West, Nugent and
Pllling,

By 1830, there were four
bulldings In the village and 10
years later there was a popula-
tlon of 270, most living In log
cabins with small glass windows
and rough board floors.

Meat was salted and dried
and the hides were cured at
Aaron Schenk’s tannery, built
about 1827, Schenk was a cob-
bler and needed leather, lead-
ing him to build the tannery on
W. Canal st. Later, another one
was bullt on W. Main st.

A sawmill on Buckhorn Creek

% |ed a Viﬁf role -

|in April 1855, but passed into re-

ceivership before 1860 because
it had no connection [urther
east or west. In 1861, it merged
with the Pennsylvania Rail-
Toad,

The greatest of all events
connected with the history of
the railroad and town was the
1861 visit by Abraham Lincoln,
who passed through on his way
to assume the presidency. Mrs.
Mary E. Dent was fond of tell-
ing how, as a little girl, she was
lifted up so that Lincoin could
place his hand on her head.

Newcomerstown's first furni-
ture store was established in
1852 when a man named Bick-
er arrived from Prussia. He al-
so served as an undertaker.

The first doctor was named
Upson. Later doctors were
Clark, Brown, Case, Sheldon,
and Solomon Beers, the uncle
of the late Dr. A, M. Beers. Dr.
Goudy and Dr. McElory also
practiced In later years.

The old Ohlo Gmll also play-

- was bullt,

mixln';'mdbvl!i&ﬂu%ﬂﬂk

Find

on the waterway was at [ts
helght. Each lock had s tender
and nearly every lock had a
strange story connecied with
it, adding to the folklore con-

decade of the Roaring 20's,

. The depression gripped the

- communily in the 30's just as it
did other areas. But Cy Young
was inducted Into Baseball's
Hall of Fame at Coopersiown,
N. Y., in 1937, In 1938, the high
‘echool had its first undefeated
football team. And in 1939, the

nected with the community’s
early history.

Robert Nugent, who settled

near Newcomerstown after pur-; a midway.
chasing 800 acres of land, serv-

ed as superintendent of the|

village marked its 125th anni-
versary with a pageant and pa-
rade which turned Main st into

Thelma Swigert was crowned
as Miss Newcomerstown on

Ohio Canal from its beginning| Sept. 28th of that year and
until it closed in 1873. Wheat*labo“‘ 10,000 people reportediy

and corn were the primary ar-||
ticles exchanged on the canal
as the town grew to 791 resi-
dents in 1870, '

The C & M Railroad was built
in 1873, assuming the role for-|
merly played by the canal. The
town hall was built in 1880's
and many prominent musicians
and actors were visitors in the
community. In 1895, the Clow
plant moved to town and added
to the growth, as the popula-
tion doubled in the ensuing 10
years.

One of the most memorable
events in the early 1900’s was
the great flood of 1913. The Ohio
Democrat & Times (forerunner
of The Daily Times) described
the village’s plight on March 29
of that vear:

“Nine-tenths of the village
was under water and the dam-
age done to the houses and fur-

|| witnessed the parade.

]spoke at the Hall of Fame, two

The century’s second war
took many lives from ihe village
in the 1940's, just as some paid
the supreme sacrifice earlier in
the 1900's. Meat rationing be-
gan in 1943, Present School!
Supt. D. B. Roeder was nam-
ed to that post in June of 1942.

Two well-known sports fig-
ures also made headlines in re-
cent history. Cy Young mark-
ed hls 80th birthday in 1947 and
four years later a different
sport made news as native son
Woody Hayes was named head |
football coach at Ohio State, a!
post he still holds.

In 1950, 3,000 persons attend-!|
ed the dedication of Cy Young!
Park and three years later Cy

=

years before his death.
Bad news in 1956 came with

niture is great. Farmers in the
surrounding vicinity report that!
they have lost much of their
stock, The homeless are stay-
ing In the opera house, church-
es and school buildings. There
are washouis in the streets of
Newcomerstown eight and ten
feet deep.”

But there were happy notes
too. Cy Young was at his great-
est in the late 1800's and rec-
ords compiled through the ear-
ly 20th century will endure for-
ever in baseball annals. Fac-
tories were opened in the com-
munity as it began reaching its
industrial peak.

Perhaps the history of the
20th century s better known be-
cause of improved communica-
tions and also because many
readers have lived their lives
in it. But there were major ev-
ents, lIntroduction of the au-
tomobile, radio and the advent
of talking moving pietures.
The first “talkie” at the Ritz
Theatre was in May of 1920

By 1930 the village population

had increased to 4,257 showing

an Increase of 868 in the Imsy 3

in 1963 Kurz-Kasch set up shop!
in part of the old factory,
Today, the population Is

closing of the Clow plant, but‘ J

about 4,300, approximately 35,-
000 with the residential sections
outside the corporation limits
included. Highways in existence
nd more important those in the
lanning stage which will be
ompleted in the next several
ears, make the village an at-;
ractive site for prospective in-|
dustries. An active Chamber of |
Commerce is always looking for
ew additions to the industnal;
family.

Any histery would be remiss
o neglect the fact that Newcom- E
rstown was the first communi- |
ty in the state to take advant-!

ge of the Community Imn
rovement Corporation statutes;
enacted in Columbus by obtain-
ng tax exempt status from the
ifederal government, paving the*
way for other such CIC's|
ithroughout the state,
| With a rich history to lnok]
oack upon, the village ipw
to also have a bright futur
residents pause 1o wish |

y.
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WiKIPEDIA
Henry Bouquet

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Henry Bouquet

Henry Louis Bouquet, generally known as Henry Bouquet[]
(1719 — 2 September 1765), was a Swiss mercenary who rose to
prominence in British service during the French and Indian War and
Pontiac's War. Bouquet is best known for his victory over a Native
American force at the Battle of Bushy Run, lifting the siege of Fort
Pitt during Pontiac's War. During the conflict Bouquet gained lasting
infamy in an exchange of letters with his commanding officer
Ambherst who suggested a form of biological warfare in the use of
blankets infected with smallpox which were to be distributed to
Native Americans.[2! Despite this indictment historians have praised
Bouquet for leading British forces in several demanding campaigns
on the Western Frontier in which they "protected and rescued"
settlers from increasingly frequent attacks.[3!
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Early life

Bouquet was born into a moderately wealthy family in Rolle, Swiss
Confederacy and the oldest of seven brothers. The son of a Swiss
roadhouse owner and his well-to-do wife, he entered military service
at the age of 17.11] Like many military officers of his day, Bouquet
traveled between countries serving as a professional soldier. He
began his military career in the army of the Dutch Republic and later
was in the service of the Kingdom of Sardinia. In 1748, he was again
in Dutch service as lieutenant colonel of the Swiss guards.

French and Indian War

He entered the British Army in 1754 as a lieutenant colonel in the
60th Regiment of Foot (The Royal American Regiment),l] a unit
made up largely of members of Pennsylvania's German immigrant

Henry Bouquet

Colonel Henry Bouquet, painting by John
Wollaston, c. 1759.

Born 1719

Rolle, Swiss
Confederacy

Died 2 September 1765
(aged 45—46)
West Florida
Allegiance e Dutch Republic

il Kingdom of Sardinia
£F= Great Britain

L )

Service/ I British Army
branch

Years of 1756 - 1765 (British
service Army)

Rank Colonel

Unit 60th Regiment of Foot
Commands Fort Pitt

held

Battles/wars French and Indian War

= Forbes Expedition

= Battle of Fort Ligonier

Pontiac's Rebellion
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community. After leading the Royal Americans to Charleston, South

Carolina to bolster that city's defences, the regiment was recalled to = Siege of Fort Pitt
Philadelphia to take part in General John Forbes' expedition against = Battle of Bushy Run
Fort Duquesne in 1758.

While Bouquet travelled down the road from Fort Bedford, his troops were attacked by French and Indians at
Loyalhanna, near present Ligonier, Pennsylvania, but the attack was repulsed and they continued on to Fort
Duquesne, only to find it razed by the fleeing French.[4]

Pontiac's War

In 1763, bands of Native Americans joined forces to remove the British

from their territory in what is most often called Pontiac's War. Pontiac,

an Ottawa war leader, began urging the Indian tribes that had been allied

to the French during the French and Indian War to join together to

continue the fight to remove the British from the territory. Pontiac

initiated attacks on the western-most frontier forts and settlements,

believing the defeated French would rally and come to their aid. The start.
of the conflict is usually described as the siege of Fort Detroit on 10 May
1763. Fort Sandusky, Fort Michilimackinac, Fort Presque Isle, and
numerous other frontier outposts were quickly overrun.

Several frontier forts in the Ohio Country had fallen to the allied tribes,
and Fort Pitt, Fort Ligionier, and Fort Bedford along Forbes's road were
besieged or threatened. Bouquet, who was in Philadelphia, threw together
a hastily organised force of 500 men, mostly Scots Highlanders, to relieve : :
the forts. On 5 August 1763, Bouquet and the relief column were attacked h eln dian ;réturn?in o Enich
by warriors from the Delaware, Mingo, Shawnee, and Wyandot tribes coplives To-Uolons! Menry Honguet
near a small outpost called Bushy Run, in what is now Westmoreland i Movernber 1764

County, Pennsylvania. In a two-day battle, Bouquet defeated the tribes

and Fort Pitt was relieved. The battle marked a turning point in the war.

It was during Pontiac's War that Bouquet gained a certain lasting infamy. The British Army attempted use of
smallpox against Native Americans during the Siege of Fort Pitt in June 1763.[5101l7] During a parley in midst
of the siege on June 24, 1763, Captain Simeon Ecuyer gave representatives of the besieging Delawares two
blankets and a handkerchief enclosed in small metal boxes that had been exposed to smallpox, in an attempt
to spread the disease to the Natives in order to end the siege.[3] William Trent, the trader turned militia
commander who had come up with the plan, sent a bill to the British Army indicating that the purpose of
giving the blankets was "to Convey the Smallpox to the Indians." The invoice's approval confirms that the
British command endorsed Trent's actions.[5]l6] A reported outbreak that began the spring before left as
many as one hundred Native Americans dead in Ohio Country from 1763 to 1764. It is not clear, however,
whether the smallpox was a result of the Fort Pitt incident or the virus was already present among the
Delaware people as outbreaks happened on their own every dozen or so years(9! and the delegates were met
again later and they seemingly hadn't contracted smallpox.[20111](12] Smallpox was highly contagious among
the Native Americans, and — together with measles, influenza, chicken pox, and other Old World diseases —
was a major cause of death since the arrival of Europeans and their animals.[23][14][15]

The journal of William Trent, the commander of the militia at the fort, has provided evidence that this plan
was carried out:

[June] 24th [1763] The Turtles Heart a principal Warrior of the Delawares and Mamaltee a
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Chief came within a small distance of the Fort Mr. McKee went out to them and they made a
Speech letting us know that all our [POSTS] as Ligonier was destroyed, that great numbers of
Indians [were coming and] that out of regard to us, they had prevailed on 6 Nations [not to]
attack us but give us time to go down the Country and they desired we would set of immediately.
The Commanding Officer thanked them, let them know that we had everything we wanted, that
we could defend it against all the Indians in the Woods, that we had three large Armys
marching to Chastise those Indians that had struck us, told them to take care of their Women
and Children, but not to tell any other Natives, they said they would go and speak to their Chiefs
and come and tell us what they said, they returned and said they would hold fast of the Chain of
Jriendship. Out of our regard to them we gave them two Blankets and an Handkerchief out of
the Small Pox Hospital. I hope it will have the desired effect. They then told us that Ligonier had
been attacked, but that the Enemy were beat of [16]

A month later in a series of letters between Bouquet and his commander, General Jeffery Amherst, the idea of
using smallpox blankets was proposed and agreed upon to infect the Indians by giving them infected
blankets. Amherst wrote to Bouquet, then in Lancaster, on about 29 June 1763: "Could it not be contrived to
send the small pox among those disaffected tribes of Indians? We must on this occasion use every stratagem
in our power to reduce them."[7] Bouquet agreed, replying to Amherst on 13 July: "I will try to inoculate the
Indians by means of blankets that may fall in their hands, taking care however not to get the disease
myself."[!8] Amherst Tesponded on 16 July: "You will do well to try to inoculate the Indians by means of
blankets, as well as to try every other method that can serve to extirpate this execrable race."[19]

By the autumn of 1764, Bouquet had become the commander of Fort Pitt. To subdue the ongoing Indian
uprising, he led a force of nearly 1,500 militiamen and regular British soldiers from the fort into the Ohio
Country.[2°] On 13 October 1764, Bouquet's army reached the Tuscarawas River. Shortly thereafter,
representatives from the Shawnees, Senecas, and Delawares came to Bouquet to sue for peace.

Bouquet then moved his army from the Tuscarawas River to the Muskingum River at modern-day Coshocton,
Ohio. This placed him in the heart of tribal lands and would allow him to quickly strike the natives' villages if
they refused to cooperate. As part of the peace treaty, Bouquet demanded the return of all white captives in
exchange for a promise not to destroy the Indian villages or seize any of their land. The return of the captives
caused much bitterness among the tribesmen, because many of them had been forcibly adopted into Indian
families as small children, and living among the Native Americans had been the only life they remembered.
Some 'white Indians' such as Rhoda Boyd managed to escape back into the native villages; many others were
never exchanged. Bouquet was responsible for the return more than 200 white captives to the settlements
back east.

Promotion and sudden death

In 1765, Bouquet was promoted to brigadier general and placed in command of all British forces in the
southern colonies. He died in Pensacola, West Florida, on 2 September 1765, probably from yellow fever.

In literature

Bouquet is referred to in Conrad Richter's 1953 novel The Light in the Forest, which tells the story of one
young man returned to his white family as part of the 1764 treaty. The Colonel is also referred to in Paul
Muldoon's poem, "Meeting the British". :

References
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lenry Bouquet — Bushy Run Battlefield

young Swiss soldier caught the
eye of William IV, Prince of
Orange and head of the Dutch
Republic. The prince appointed
Bouquet as lieutenant colonel
of the Swiss Guards at The
Hague.

While serving at The Hague in
the United Provinces, Bouquet

was able to expand his
knowledge of mathematics and the sciences, as well as polish his social skills.

‘Bougquet’s intellectual and cultural interests would eventually lead to friendships

of 7

with Benjamin Franklin and other notable social and intellectual figures in the
American colonies. '

The Seven Years War (the French and Indian War in North America) broke out
while Bouquet was still in the United Provinces. Following Braddock’s disastrous

defeat in 1755, the British government planned to bolster their military strength

in America by recruiting German and Swiss settlers in New York, Pennsylvania
and the Carolinas to form the 60th (Royal American) Regiment of Foot. Sir
Joseph York, British Ambassador to The Hague, recommended Bouquet to serve
as one of the officers. Bouquet accepted a lieutenant colonel’s commission in the
British army and set sail for North America in 1756.

After more than one year of recruiting for the Royal American Regiment,
Bouquet was appointed second-in-command to Brigadier General John Forbes
during his campaign against Fort Duquesne in 1758. Due to Forbes’ poor
health, the responsibility of carrying out the campaign fell on Bouquet’s
shoulders, including construction of the road that would bear his commander’s
name. The campaign ended with the French destruction and evacuation of Fort
Duquesne, as well as British possession of the fort, in November 1758. Bouquet
remained in western Pennsylvania for the remainder of the war to ensure British
military control of the region.

Bouquet was in command of Fort Pitt at the beginning of Pontiac’s War in 1763,
but in Philadelphia at the time. He organized and led the expedition to relieve
the beleaguered post, culminating in his victory over the Native American forces
at Bushy Run and the relief of Fort Pitt. The results of the battle, as well as his
successful campaign into the Ohio Country the following year, ended the Indian
uprising and enabled westward expansion of British settlements.

Bouquet was promoted to the rank of brigadier general after his Ohio Country
expedition and placed in command of the Southern District of North America. He

was headquartered at Pensacola, Florida, where he caught yellow fever and died
on September 2, 1765.

BOUQUET'S ACCOUNT OF THE BATTLE

Colonel Henry Bouquet wrote two letters to his superior, General Jeffrev

https://bushyrunbattlefield.com/henry-bouquet/
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For the 1885 action in the Canadian North-West Rebellion, see the Battle of Fort Pitt

The Siege of Fort Pitt took place during June and July 1763 . .
in what is now the city of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, United Siege of Fort Pitt
States. The siege was a part of Pontiac's War, an effort by Part of Pontiac's Rebellion
Native Americans to remove the British from the Ohio Country f—— e e

and Allegheny Plateau after they refused to honor their
promises and treaties to leave voluntarily after the defeat of the
French. The Native American efforts of diplomacy, and by
siege, to remove the British from Fort Pitt ultimately failed.

This event is best known as an early instance of biological
warfare, where the British gave items from a smallpox
infirmary as gifts to Native American emissaries with the hope
of spreading the deadly disease to nearby tribes. The
effectiveness is unknown, although it is known that the method
used is inefficient compared to respiratory transmission and
these attempts to spread the disease are difficult to
differentiate from epidemics occurring from previous contacts by cartographer John Rocque and published in

with colonists.[11[2] 1765.
Date June 22 — August 10, 1763
Location Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
Contents 40.4412°N 80.0098°W
Ba.ckground Result British victory
Diplomacy and siege Belligerents
Aftermath Ohio Country natives  Great Britain
Biological warfare Commanders and leaders
Handoff of infirmary items Guyasuta Simeon Ecuyer
Ambherst letters William Trent

Later assessments
Early research

Later researchers
Citations
References

External links

Background

Fort Pitt was built in 1758 during the French and Indian War, on the site of what was previously Fort
Duquesne in what is now the city of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, United States. The French abandoned and
destroyed Fort Duquesne in November 1758 with the approach of General John Forbes's expedition. The
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Forbes expedition was successful in part because of the Treaty of Easton, in which area American Indians
agreed to end their alliance with the French. American Indians—primarily the Six Nations, Delawares and
Shawnees—made this agreement with the understanding that the British would leave the area after their war
with the French. The hostilities between the French and English declined significantly after 1760, followed by
a final cessation of hostilities and the formal surrender of the French at the Treaty of Paris in February 1763.
Instead of leaving the territory west of the Appalachian Mountains as they had agreed, the British remained
on Native lands and reinforced their forts while settlers continued to push westward.[3]

The attacks led by Pontiac against the British in early May 1763, near Fort Detroit, mark what is generally
considered to be the beginning of Pontiac's War. The siege of Fort Pitt and numerous other British forts
during the spring and summer of 1763 were part of an effort by American Indians to reclaim their territory by
driving the British out of the Ohio Country and back across the Appalachian Mountains. While many of the
forts and outposts in the region were destroyed, the Indian effort to remove the British from Fort Pitt
ultimately failed.

Diplomacy and siege

By May 27, the uprising reached the tribes near Fort Pitt, and there were many signs of impending hostilities.
The captain of the Fort Pitt militia learned that the Delaware tribe just north of the fort had abandoned their
dwellings and cornfields overnight. The Mingo had also abandoned their villages further up the river. The
proprietor of the Pennsylvania provincial store reported that numerous Delaware warriors had arrived "in
fear and haste" to exchange their skinsfor gunpowder and lead. The western Delaware warrior leaders Wolf
and Kickyuscung had fewer than 100 warriors, so did not immediately attack the well-fortified Fort Pitt.
Instead, on May 29, they attacked the supporting farms, plantations and villages in the vicinity of the fort.
Panicked settlers crowded into the already overcrowded fort. Captain Simeon Ecuyer tried to ready his fort
after this news of expanding hostilities, putting his 230 men, half regulars and half quickly organized militia,
on alert. The fort's exceptional structural defenses, made of stone with bastions covering all angles of attack,
were supported by 16 cannons which he had permanently loaded. Ecuyer demolished the nearby village
houses and structures to deny cover for attackers. He had trenches dug outside the fort, and set out beaver
traps. Smallpox had been discovered within the fort, prompting Ecuyer to build a makeshift hospital in which
to quarantine those infected.[4]

On the June 16, four Shawnee visited Fort Pitt and warned Alexander McKee and Captain Simeon Ecuyer that
several Indian nations had accepted Pontiac's war belt and bloody hatchet and were going on the offensive
against the British, but that the Delaware were still divided, with the older Delaware chiefs advising against
war. The following day, however, the Shawnee returned and reported a more threatening situation, saying
that all the nations "had taken up the hatchet" against the British, and were going to attack Fort Pitt. Even the
local Shawnee themselves "were afraid to refuse" to join the uprising, a subtle hint that the occupants of Fort
Pitt should leave. Ecuyer dismissed the warnings and ignored the requests to leave. On June 22, Fort Pitt was
attacked on three sides by Shawnee, western Delaware, Mingo and Seneca, which prompted return fire from
Ecuyer's artillery.[4] This initial attack on the fort was repelled. Since the Indians were unfamiliar with siege
warfare, they opted to try diplomacy yet again. On June 24, Turtleheart spoke with McKee and Trent outside
the fort, informing them that all of the other forts had fallen, and that Fort Pitt "is the only one you have left
in our country." He warned McKee that "six different nations of Indians" were ready to attack if the garrison
at the fort did not retreat immediately. They thanked Turtleheart and assured him that Fort Pitt could
withstand "all nations of Indians", and they presented the Indian dignitaries with two small blankets and a
handkerchief from the smallpox hospital.l5] For the next several days it remained relatively quiet, although
reports were coming in about fort after fort falling before large bands of attacking warriors.[4]

July 3, four Ottawa newcomers requested a parley and tried to trick the occupants of Fort Pitt into surrender,
but the ruse failed. This was followed by several weeks of relative quiet, through July 18 when a large group of
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Coordinates: 40°21°20"N 79°37'25"W

The Battle of Bushy Run was fought on August 5-6, 1763, in
western Pennsylvania, between a British column under the command
of Colonel Henry Bouquet and a combined force of Delaware,
Shawnee, Mingo, and Huron warriors. This action occurred during
Pontiac's Rebellion. Though the British suffered serious losses, they
routed the tribesmen and successfully relieved the garrison of Fort
Pitt.

Contents

The battle
Aftermath

References
Printed materials

External links
Footnotes

The battle

In July 1763, a relief column of 500 British soldiers, including the
42nd Highlanders, 6oth Royal Americans, and 77th Highlanders, left
Carlisle, Pennsylvania, to relieve Fort Pitt, then under siege. Indian
scouts observed Bouquet's force marching west along Forbes Road
and reported this to the Indians surrounding Fort Pitt. On August 5,
at about 1:00 pm,[5] a part of the force besieging Fort Pitt ambushed
the British column one mile east of Bushy Run Station, at Edge Hill.
The British managed to hold their ground until after sunset, when the
natives withdrew. Bouquet ordered a redoubt constructed on Edge
Hill, and the British placed their wounded and livestock in the center
of the perimeter.

According to one account, the allied tribes attacked in the morning,
but were themselves ambushed by the sentries relieved from their
evening duty. With the surprise attack of the sentries, from a flank,
and a frontal assault by the main British column, the outnumbered
Indians fled in a disorganized retreat.

A second account holds that the warriors attacked in the morning and
"redoubled their efforts to break the British line." As the tribesmen
became bolder, Bouquet realized the combat was nearing a crisis.
Determined to lure his attackers close enough to maim them, the
British leader deliberately weakened one section of his line. Spotting
the gap in the enemy defenses, the native warriors rushed forward.

- Battle of Bushy Run

Highlanders charge at Bushy Run
Date

Location

August 5-6, 1763

near present-day Harrison
City, Westmoreland
County, Pennsylvania
40°2120"N 79°37'25"W

Result British victory

Belligerents

Ohio Country Great Britain
natives

Commanders and leaders

Guyasuta Henry Bouquet
Keekyuscung
T

Strength
110-50001121 500

Casualties and losses

20-60 killed
42nd Highlanders:

Lieutenants John
Graham and James
Mcintosh killed[®!

One sergeant and
twenty-six rank and
file killed!3]

Captain John Graham
of  Duchray and
Lieutenant Duncan
Campbell wounded!®!
Two sergeants, two
drummers and thirty
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Instead, the British soldiers fired a volley in their faces and "made rank and file
terrible havock” with the bayonet. The surviving warriors fled and wounded!3!

were unable to rally.[8] This account concurs with that written by 77th Highlanders: six
Richard Cannon in 1845 in the history of the 42nd Highlanders killed[4]

Regiment in which says that the Colonel of the regiment called in his 1/60th Royal
posts as if about to retreat and the Indians believing that they had Americans:  seven
victory rushed forward from behind their cover becoming fully killed!4!

exposed.[3] They were then instantly charged in the front and in the

flank, by two companies of the 42nd Highlanders, and were thrown Eight civilians and

into confusion and routed.[3] volunteers killed!4!

Having dispersed its attackers, Bouquet's column headed to Bushy Run, a
mile along the Forbes road, where there was badly needed water. The
battle has since been attributed to the Bushy Run location, despite the
main fighting taking place in Edge Hill. Bouquet then marched to the
relief of Fort Pitt.

Aftermath

The battle cost the lives of 50 British soldiers, including 29 of the 42nd
Highlanders, seven of the 60oth Royal Americans, six of the 77th
Highlanders, and eight civilians and volunteers.[4] The confederacy of the
Delaware, Shawnee, Mingo, and Huron suffered an unknown number of =~ Concrete flour bags at the Bushy
casualties, which includes two prominent Delaware chiefs; estimates by =~ Run Battlefield monument on Edge
contemporaries placed the total Indian loss at about 60.l7! The warrior Sl

Killbuck later told Sir William Johnson that only 110 Indians were

engaged. Bouquet estimated he fought an equal number as his own
force.[!] One contemporary report claimed 20 Indians were killed and
many more wounded. The result of the battle inspired in the British
"widespread relief on the frontier", since the Indians had finally been
defeated on their own ground, prompting one newspaper to exclaim,
"that Indians are no more invulnerable than other Men, when
attacked on equal Terms, and especially by British Troops."[8!

The site of the battle is now Bushy Run Battlefield Park.
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The Tuscarawas River is a principal tributary of the
Muskingum River, 129.9 miles (209 km) long, in northeastern
Ohio in the United States. Via the Muskingum and Ohio rivers, it
is part of the watershed of the Mississippi River, draining an area
of 2,590 square miles (6,700 km?) on glamated and unglaciated
portions of the Allegheny Plateau.

Contents

Route
Tributaries
Flow rate
' In popular culture
: See also
References

Route

The river rises southwest of Hartville in northern Stark County,
and initially flows westward, through Uniontown into southern
Summit County, where it passes through the Portage Lakes area
south of Akron, and Barberton. From Barberton the Tuscarawas
flows generally south through Stark and Tuscarawas counties;
the communities of Clinton, Canal Fulton, Massillon, Navarre,
Bolivar, Zoar, Dover, and New Philadelphia were developed
along its banks. South of New Philadelphia, the river turns
southwest and west, flowing past Tuscarawas, Gnadenhutten,
Port Washington, and Newcomerstown, sites of former Lenape
people villages at the time of the American Revolutionary War,
into Coshocton County, where it joins the Walhonding River at
the city of Coshocton (a former major Lenape site) to form the
Muskingum River.[4]

From Barberton downstream, the Ohio and Erie Canal was
constructed parallel to the river in 1828-30 to provide for
improved transportation of products and passengers. Usage
began declining in the 1850s, and the canal was damaged beyond
repair by flooding in 1913.I5] Portions of the canal's towpath
route are maintained as a hiking and bicycling trail.[6]

According to the Geographic Names Information System, the
Tuscarawas River has also been known historically by the names

Tuscarawas River

Map of the Muskingum River watershed
showing the Tuscarawas

Location
Country United States
State Ohio
Counties Stark, Summit, Tuscarawas,
Coshocton

Physical characteristics

Source

* location near Hartville

- coordinates 40°56'34"N 81°20'45"Wi1l
Mouth Muskingum River

* location Coshocton

« coordinates 40°16'31"N 81°52'24"W1]

= elevation 735 ft (224 m)l!]
Length 129.9 mi (209.1 km)i2l
Basin size 2,590 sq mi (6,700 km?){2l
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Little Muskingum River (or, "East branch of the Muskingum"), Discharge
Mashongam River, Tuscarawa River, and Tuskarawas . |gcation Newcomerstownl3!
Creek, all derived from Native American terms.[!] -average 2,591 cufts (73.4 m3s)

+ . . ° mini 3
As of 2006, the state of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency =~ ™nimum 216 cu 5 (6.1 ms)
has recommended limits on the consumption of fish taken from *maximum 46,800 cu ft/s (1,330 m%s)

the river, due to contamination by mercury and PCBs.[7] Discharge :
* location Massillonl®]
Tributaries caverage 466 cu ft/s (13.2 m¥/s)

The Tuscarawas River collects Chippewa Creek in Summit
County near Clinton, and Sandy Creek in Stark County near
Bolivar. In Tuscarawas County, it collects Conotton Creek
southeast of Zoar; Sugar Creek at Dover; and Stillwater Creek
north of Tuscarawas. Nimishillen Creek, a tributary of Sandy
Creek, drains the city of Canton.[4]

Flow rate

At the United States Geological Survey's stream gauge in
Newcomerstown, the annual mean flow of the river between
1922 and 2005 was 2,501 ft3/s (73 m3/s). The highest
recorded flow during the period was 46,800 ft3/s (1,325
m3/s) on January 26, 1937. The lowest recorded flow was
216 ft3/s (6 m3/s) on August 15, 1944.131

2006, as viewed from the towpath trail of the
former Ohio and Erie Canal

At an upstream gauge in Massillon, the annual mean flow of the river between 1938 and 2005 was 466 ft3/s
(13 m3/s). The highest recorded flow during the period was 10,700 ft3/s (303 m3/s) on July 5, 1969. The
lowest recorded flow was 45 ft3/s (1.3 m3/s) on September 20, 1999.[3]

In popular culture

s Conrad Richter's novel, The Light in the Forest (1953), features True Son recalling a memory set along
the Tuscarawas River.

s The band Sun Kil Moon refers to the Tuscarawas in their song “"Carry Me, Ohio", with the lyric,
"Tuscarawas flows into the prairie land".[8] The Tuscarawas ultimately feeds the Mississippi River, which
flows into the Gulf of Mexico.

See also

= List of rivers of Ohio

References
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First White Man Here in 1750, Heard Indlans Story of ’Eternal Tnangle

Newcomerstown was not foun-
ded until 1814, but its actual
history goes back further than
that date when Nicolas Neigh-
hor founded the settlement.

The earliest visit by a white

man to the Tuscarawas River

was that of Christopher Gist in
1750. An explorer and surveyor,
he was sent out by a company
of Virginians—among them
(George Washington—to explore

the land west of the Allegheny:
Mountains, and to determine if

it were suitable for new settle-
ments.

The
1ell of what must have been the
earliest account of the ‘“eternal
triangle” in this region.

Chief Eagle Feather became
tired of his wife, Mary Harris,
who as a child, had been abduct-
ed from her home in Deerfield,
Mass. by Indian raiders. While
on one of his tribe’s raiding
trips to the Virginia frontier, he
captured a younger and more
beautiful squaw and established
her in the same wigwam with
Mary Harris.

This caused no end of trouble
and Mary Harris became increas—
ingly jealous of the “Newcomer”
as she was called. One morning
the Indian village was aroused
by the cries of Mary Harris that
her husband. Chief Eagle Feath-
er, had been murdered and that
the captive “Newcomer” had
fled.

The Indians immediately per-
sued the fugitive and she was
recaptured at a small Indian
town on the banks of the Tus-
arawas. This town was there-
after always known as Newco-
merstown. 2

Camps At Muskingum Forks

The period between 1750 and
1760 was one of constant
strife between the French and
English and Ohio was overrun
with warring Indian tribes.

- From white captives held by
the Indians, at this time came
~ frequent mention of N’eweom%

ian

notes in the Gist journal |

town and n:essages sent to In-|
by the dant |

pedition was sent out by the
colonists under the leadership of
Col. Boquet to punish the Indians
for continued warfare along the
frontier, for destroying property
and killing and capturing hun-
dreds of white settlers. This ex-
pedition was large and imposing.

In a Council held with the
various Indian nations at Bo-
livar they readily agreed to re-
lease all white prisoners to Col.
‘Boqueti, The forks of the Mus-
kingtm was chosen as the best
location for transferring the pri-

armed force reached there on
October 25th, 1764. Here daily

came different bands of Indians|

to the military camp with their
white prisoners.

By November 9, 206 prisoners
had been received and 100 more
were held by the Shawnees who
promised their return following
spring. Many strange scenes were
enacted. Many of the prisoners
had lived so long among the
Indians that they grieved at the
parting and some refused to
leave Indian wives or husbands.

It was difficult to identify lost
changed them. In one case the
identity was established by an
sang a hymn she had sung to

daughter remembering the tune
was joyfully reunited with her

soners and Col. Boquet and his!!

children as time and custom had |

aged lady who failed to recognize |
her grown-up child and finally|

her daughter in childhood—the |

Arnval of Pioneers

For a time during the Revolu-
tion the Tuscarawas became
known as the “Bloody Valley”
and it was at this time that the
Moravian Missions of Schoen-
brunn and Gnadenhutten waere
destroyed. Soon after the close
of the Revolution, settlers be-
'gan entering the country west of
the Alleghenies and settlement
was under taken first by a com-
pany of officers of the Revolu-
tionary army, at Marietta, sold-
iers of the army were paid with
warrents instead of cash and

)‘ |

which to settle.

The great section extending
' west to the Mississippi and north
of the Ohio to the Great Lakes
became known as the Northwest
Territory and in 1787 the North-
west Ordinance was drawn up

mother. Their work completed,
the armed force under Col. Bo-

to the east.

Here it was in
village of Newcomerstown that
the first Protestant sermon was
preached west of the Alleghenies
at noon on March 14th by David
Zeisberger.

The service took place in front
of Chief Netawatwes’ cabin under
a large walnut tree which stood
halfway between the present
railroad site and the river. The
following year Zeisberger return-
ed to Ne;ggmmtewn. With . I

Ohio of their friendship they
west | emnded the grant from Bolivar

to a bend In the river
Ne%mmerstown«—g m“ael;ei 4
about thirty miles and
N:u:lvntwesm and his peg
abandoned eir it
Mt o capitel Indian

¢
%ﬁn ih!*.veax In 1’164 an .,;‘{f

day Cosh

quet broke camp and returned |

the Indian/

Chief
ople
d maved to prmat%

,"’ﬁ

to govern it. Two important
features of this ordinance were
that slavery was forever prohibi-
ted in the territory and certain
portions of each section must be
set aside for school use.

All of this land today known
as Tuscarawas County was ori-
ginally part of Washington
County with the county seat in
Marietta and was part of the
Revolutionary land grants. In
1808 Tuscarawas County was se-
parately organized. At this time
the land was entirely uninhabited
as the Indians had
pioneer settlers never suffered

and wild animals

these they used to buy land on'

left—the

from themwprivaﬁons, swamps,

‘were their
schxef enemzes. Mf;. ;




. The first settler to arrive at
the present site of Newcomers-
town was John Mulvane. Other
early settlers were David John-
son, Mr. Sills, Daniel Harris and
Joseph and William Mulvane. In
1817 Nicholes Neighbor came

from Morris County, New Jersey

and impressed with the loca-
tion bought nineteen hundred
acres of the original Bever patent
for himself and others. In 1815 a
colony of nearly sixty emigrants
came from New Jersey. The trip
took about four weeks and was
made in wagons drawn by oxen.
- Their first houses were the ab-
andoned Indian cabins of New-
comerstown which had stood un-
tenanted for nearly forty years,
As quickly as possible they built
their own cabins. In 1816-17 oth-
er settlers from New Jersey fol-
lowed, among them Miller, Tuf
ford, Crater, Gardner, Stoffer and
Booth families.

At first the pioneers built their
cabins on the rocky wooded hills
rather than the fertile valley land
as they feared malaria. These
early pioneers were a brave and
hardy lot—enduring incredible
hardships — there was much
work to be done but as the cab-
ins went up and the little com-
munities were formed they es-
tablished social contact and en-
joyed singing and spelling schools
log rollings, husking bees and
quilting parties.

School of Newcomerstown

The first school in the pioneer ad wheat
history of the township was tau- &

ght by Jacob Miller at his cabin
north of the river—near the co-
unty hne

, modern schools of today

said to be taught by Seth Hart
in the Stoffer cabin—farther east
along the river.

The parents paid individudily |
for their child’s tuition but only |
the most elemental mstrucllon‘.
vas available — the three “R’s”
were the only studies followed
and text books consisted of what-
ever “literature” the pioneers
brought with them on their jour- |
ney westward—the Bible was one
of the mainstays of the “reading
class” quite different from the
with !
their diversified classes and many
aclivities in musie, dramatics,
and the field of sports open fto
ithe students.

Plotting of Newcomersiown

The village of Newcomerstown
was laid out in 1827, the year
the canal was built, and conlain-
ed thirty-four lots in the original
plot. Basin and Canal streets
ran east and west and Bridge
and Cross streets separated the
town lots in north and south lin-
es. Many of the pioneer settlers'
names are preserved in the stre-
ets laid out at a later period,
these are Neighbor, Mulvane,
Goodrich, West, Nugen asd Pill-
ing streets.

There was but one building in
the little village when it was
first plotted and that was oc-
cupied by Nicholas Neighbor, he
very shortly after erecied the
first store building and with Jac-
ob Overholt operated the first
store.

By 1830 there were four build-
ings in the village and by 1840
there was a population of 270
persons, most of whom lived in
log cabins, with small glass wind-
ows and rough board floors.

Meals were cooked in the fire-
place or in large kettles hung out
of doors. Wild game and garden
vegetables formed the principal
provisions which were scarce,
The meat was salted and dried’

jand the hide cured at Aaron

Another school ‘was

;Schenk's tan yard, built aboul

1827—then taken to the shoe-
maker for the annual pair of
shoes.

The pioneer women spun ‘wool
and knit the family stoclg.\nga‘
‘but by 1840 mengs Woolen Mill
was established where mal eauld
be taken to be earded,
ed, and even woven inte
A saw mill was built b
Smith in l&ﬁ t;ml a

cloth '

flour mill

| At this time the closest market
for farm products was Pittsburgh
and it was a common sight to
see a drover, eastward bound,
driving a flock of turkeys, a herd
of cattle or hogs. Many were

the {ales of bandxtry that befell
these drovers returning from

market carrying their hard earn-
ed profits.

The Canal

The canal was the focal point
of interest around which the life
of the town centered for many
years and which added very ma-
terially to its growth. By 1860
the traffic of the canal was at
its height. In operation two
‘mules were hitched tandem to
two ropes and walked along the
tow path on the south side of
the canal between fifty to sixty
feet ahead of the boat—before
the boat rounded the bend below
town, the driver could be heard
using the expressive language of
his kind, and cracking the long
whip used to keep the mules in
motion. '

The boats were about fifteen
feet ‘'wide and about four times
that long—on a fine day the pas-
sengers sat up on top on bench-
es while the steersman leaned
‘his shoulders against the tillex
and busily scanned the canal
banks that he might exchange
pleasantries or gossip with his

- Edmund cronies of the town.

All sorts of commodities were

|shipped by way of the canal —
{wool, wheatl, corn, whiskey, fea-

thers dried apples and peaches,
sarghum molasses and hides and
in exchange the boats brought
back calico, coffee, tea, hal;t re«
fined sugar, mails and ¢
however mail was . gen’
brought in by spétdiet ,.
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